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Resources
DEMEC has affected a strategic shift of its supply resource mix to better align the Company’s supply resources to
the regulatory and market environment in which it operates. Regulatory policy shifts have put some fuel types at
greater risk than others and incentivized investment in renewable resources. Electric market structures operated by
the PJM Regional Transmission Organization necessitate the continued development of a diversified resource mix
to capture the benefits and manage the risks of operating in these markets.
Since 2008, DEMEC has moved away from a high reliance on market-based supply contracts in favor of a diverse
set of self-supply resources. In 2008, DEMEC had only one self-supply generation resource, a 50MW natural gas fired
combustion turbine located at its Beasley Power Station in Smyrna, Delaware. By 2012, DEMEC added an additional
50 MW turbine at the Beasley facility to total 100MW of black-start, peak power generation to the peninsula. To
date DEMEC has invested in more than 26MW of utility-scale solar generation, 69MW of wind generation, and an
additional 105MW of natural gas generation from the jointly-owned Fremont Energy Center, a 700MW natural gas
fired combined cycle generation facility operated by our partner American Municipal Power. DEMEC is the largest
participant in the Fremont project.
2008 Resource Mix

2018 Resource Mix
Market Purchases: 40.7%
Beasley: 2.4%
Fremont: 43.6%
Laurel Hill Wind: 11.8%
Market Purchases:
94.5%
Beasley: 5.5%

Milford Solar: 1.3%
Bloom Fuel Cell: 0.2%
Smyrna Solar: 0.1%

DEMEC is working to develop additional behind-the-meter distributed generation resources in our member systems.
We are in the process of developing another 10MW of community-based solar generation in our member systems
over the next few years. We are exploring deployment of storage technologies to better manage the intermittency
of our wind and solar generation resources. We continue to support the renewable portfolio standards goals of
our member communities, the expansion of demand response resources, and increasing the impact of energy
efficiency in our communities. DEMEC launched a comprehensive Energy Efficiency Program for its members in
2018 to assist our communities in moving toward more efficient use of energy.
In 2008, DEMEC was serving only 5% of its load obligation with self-supply assets. Ten years later we supply 59% of our
load obligation from a diverse set of self-supply generation resources. This shift to more self-supply resources allows
the Company to economically meet its load obligation and reduce market risks. This strategic shift to an increasingly
diverse set of resources enabled us to reduce the cost of delivered wholesale power supply to our members by 21%
over the past eight years. DEMEC will continue to seek the right mix of supply resources to manage its obligations
and risks as the electric industry continues to rapidly evolve. Our goal is to provide predictable, reliable, lowest cost
long-term wholesale power supply and related services to our member systems while successfully managing the risk
and volatility inherent to the competitive electric industry.

Financial Highlights
About Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation

Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation, Inc. (“DEMEC”) is a public corporation
constituted as a joint action agency and a wholesale generation electric utility. DEMEC
represents, invests in and supplies power to nine municipal electric distribution utilities
located in the state of Delaware. The creation of DEMEC was made possible by an act
of the Delaware General Assembly on June 6, 1978, and the entity was incorporated
on July 12, 1979. The members of DEMEC represent most of the major cities and towns
in Delaware to include: Newark, New Castle, Middletown, Smyrna, Clayton, Dover,
Milford, Seaford, and Lewes.

Infrastructure Investment &
Development for Member Utilities:
DEMEC has invested over $110 million in more than
300 MW of self-supply and renewable assets.
205 MW

Credit Ratings for DEMEC’s Electric
Utility Bonds Series 2011:

A

Fitch Ratings, in 2016, affirmed
DEMEC’s ‘A’ rating with a stable
outlook. Key rating drivers include
the Beasley Power Station’s strong
performance and its increasing value.

Megawatts (MW)

A

S&P Global Ratings, in 2018, affirmed
DEMEC’s ‘A’ rating with a stable
outlook.
The rating reflects several
factors S&P views as positive, including
strong coverage of project debt and a
strong operating record of the Beasley
Power Station acting as a hedge against
peak power costs in the PJM market.

69 MW
26 MW

DEMEC has invested over $36 million in infrastructure
projects for member utility systems.
Transmission
$10.3M

Distribution &
Substation
$17.5M

$36
million

Metering &
Efficiency
$4.5M

A2

Moody’s
Investors
Services
affirmed DEMEC’s ‘A2 Stable’
rating in its 2015 review and 2017 Credit
Opinion. The rating reflects DEMEC’s
strong historical financial performance,
management’s experience and success
with construction and operations, and
the credit quality of DEMEC’s seven
project participants.

2018
$157
million
Total revenue from

member sales and
generation operations

$18 million

2018 margin before
distribution to our
members

$12 million

Distributed to our
members

1,398 GWh

Total giga-watt hours
delivered to our
members

305 MW

Total non-coincident
peak of DEMEC
members

21 percent

Cumulative 8-year
rate reduction

Generation
$3.9M
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Message to Stakeholders
I am pleased to report that 2018 marked DEMEC’s fifth consecutive year of strong
financial performance. Total net revenues from operations increased 13%, total
net operating expenses increased by 14%, resulting in a favorable increase in net
position of $6 million. We delivered significant value to our member communities by
supplying lower-cost wholesale power supply derived from our portfolio of self-supply
generation assets and market-based contracts. Total revenue increased 13% due to
higher generation operations responding to higher demand and lower power supply
cost. Revenue from member billings increased 10% while revenues from generation
operations increased 45%, mostly caused by lower generation cost to produce
and higher demand for electricity. Change in net position was a positive $5,953,105
on revenues of $157,009,644. Total Cash and Investments rose to $28.8 million, an
increase of $6.5 million.
Overall, the company’s financial strength, efficient operations, beneficial asset mix and robust service
provision is providing increasing value to our member communities; giving them the resources they need to
succeed in the rapidly changing electric industry. The financial strength of the corporation is demonstrated
by the stability of our credit ratings. The three major credit rating agencies, Moody’s, S&P Global Ratings
and Fitch Ratings, have affirmed our ratings of “A2”, “A” and “A”, respectively. Strong financial health
improves our access to capital to execute the company’s strategies. Capital will be deployed to build new
infrastructure for the benefit of our member communities.
Our full-requirements members have seen their wholesale rates reduced over 21% since 2010 as we have
continued to replace market-based contracts with new economic self-supply assets. The Board of Directors
approved another 4% reduction in wholesale rates to members for 2019, the fifth consecutive rate reduction
since 2015. The expansion of our self-supply assets in 2012, and the continued deployment of behind-themeter generation in our member systems, have significantly contributed to these lower wholesale costs,
as well as the historic drop in natural gas fuel prices due to the huge increase in domestic supply from
improved technology. However, we are facing changes in the regional electric industry that will challenge
our ability to continue to provide stable, competitive wholesale power supply to our member communities.
While energy costs have significantly dropped due to new generation resources and lower natural gas fuel
costs, certain other components of wholesale power supply may significantly increase in the coming years.
The main drivers of these expected higher power supply costs are increasing state regulation, governmental
mandates, potential loss of generation reserve due to the aging-out of older generation assets, and rapidly
increasing transmission costs. In addition to the significant cost drivers discussed above, the Delaware
Renewable Portfolio Standards (“RPS”) obligations for each DEMEC community will continue to increase
each year, causing additional costs to ratepayers as we move up the compliance schedule toward 2025,
when 25% of our power supply must come from qualifying renewable generation resources.
We are not sitting still nor are we resting on our recent successes. We are entering into another cycle of
significant customer load growth and must identify economic generation resources to meet the growing
demand for electric supply in our service territories. We increased our ownership stake in the efficient Fremont
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combined cycle generation plant in 2018 and we will continue to increase our position in Fremont during 2019
as our customer load increases from new major economic development projects coming on line in our service
territories. We also continue to seek new investments in generation assets and infrastructure improvements
in our community systems for the benefit of our members. DEMEC is currently financing and managing
infrastructure enhancements for Middletown and Seaford which will increase reliability and provide capacity
to serve future growth, deploying AMI (“Smart Grid”) systems in Seaford and Milford, and deploying the DEMEC
Energy Efficiency Program in six member communities. We expect to continue energy efficiency and AMI
deployment for the rest of our members in the coming years. We are focusing on the rapid developments in
technology and will implement valuable technologies into our infrastructure for the benefit of our member
communities.
We aggressively represent our members’ interests before the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (“FERC”),
Congress, and our state legislature. We have consistently intervened in the transmission tariff filings of Exelon/
Delmarva Power at FERC over the last thirty years to assure transmission rates are just and reasonable, saving
hundreds of millions for all electric customers on the Delmarva Peninsula. We continue to actively participate
in the constant evolution of the electric industry, most actively at the Regional Transmission Operator, PJM
Interconnection, which is proposing constant changes to the rules and regulations of our industry and
operations.
Furthermore, we have increased our human resources to address increased service needs of our members.
We will continue to leverage our mutually beneficial partnership with American Municipal Power, Inc. (“AMP”),
which began in 2011, to improve service provision to our members, develop new efficient generation assets
and create additional service offerings that increase efficiency and reliability for our member community
electric distribution systems. Our outstanding Board of Directors, the Senior Management Team and excellent
staff are working continuously to implement the strategic plan adopted in 2015, addressing challenges and
capturing opportunities created by the rapid and complex changes in the electric industry in the eastern
United States where we operate.
In closing, I want to thank the Board of Directors, whose creativity, hard work and dedication to growing the
value of the corporation have made the many achievements possible over the past five years. Additional
thanks for all their efforts go to our valued employees as well as the wonderful people at our member systems.
Our strong connection with our member communities continues to be a key asset in an increasingly competitive
marketplace. While the changes coming in our industry will be challenging, we are well prepared to meet
members’ changing needs and pursue continued growth of assets and services to maximize the Company’s
value to its member communities. Public Power is here to serve and bring value.

Sincerely,

Patrick E. McCullar
President & CEO

2018 DEMEC Annual Report

iii

Meet the Board and Management
DEMEC is governed by a nine-member Board of Directors, with one Director from
each of the nine member municipal electric utilities. The responsibility for day-today operations of the agency resides with a President appointed by the Board.
The President directs the efforts of the staff members and various contractual
relationships in place to meet the service requirements of the members.
Board left to right,
front row

Board left to right,
back row

Board left to right, back
row cont’d

Gary Stulir
Director
Town of Smyrna

Darrin Gordon
Vice Chair
Lewes BPW

Thomas Coleman
Director
City of Newark

Donna Mitchell
Director
City of Dover

Eric Norenberg
Treasurer
City of Milford

Patrick E. McCullar
President & CEO
DEMEC

Mary Ellen
DeBenedictis
Secretary
Town of Clayton

Pamela Patone
Director
MSC of the City of
New Castle

Alternate Board Members:

Charles Anderson
Director
City of Seaford

Morris Deputy
Chair
Town of Middletown

Austin Calaman, Lewes
David Del Grande, Newark
Chalea Johnson, Smyrna
June Merritt, Seaford
Sue Muncey, Clayton
Tyler Reynolds, Middletown
Jim Robinson, Dover
Dr. Roy Sippel, New Castle
Mark Whitfield, Milford

Senior Management
Patrick E. McCullar
President & CEO
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Kimberly Schlichting
COO/SVP

Louis C. Vitola
VP Finance

Scott V. Lynch

VP Asset Development

The Legacy of Public Power
Public power has a long history in the United States.
Locally-owned public power utilities, like DEMEC’s
member communities, first appeared more than
100 years ago when communities took matters into
their own hands to provide light and power to their
citizens. Today, there are more than 2,000 cities and
towns in the United States that provide homes, farms,
businesses, and streets with public power.
There are many advantages to living or owning
a business in a public power community. Local
decision-making enables municipal electric utilities
to act in ways that best suit local needs and values.
Driven by the principle of reliable service at the
lowest possible cost, these communities consistently
work to keep your lights on and your business running.
Hometown electric utilities are not concerned about
stockholders or profits because municipal utilities are
not-for-profit entities.
Public power provides more than electricity, it
provides many of the added services and benefits
local communities have come to enjoy and expect.
Vibrant parks, well-maintained streets, bustling
recreational programs, local libraries, a strong police
force and more are made possible through the
community’s local not-for-profit utility. Public power
utilities are local institutions working to meet local
needs. Public power has a strong environmental
protection track record, solid credentials with bond
rating agencies, and a reputation for reliable,
customer-focused service.
Being a public power community means revenue
is continuously reinvested back into the community
to improve quality of life and maintain critical
infrastructures for businesses and families. It’s real
money from real people, and public power gets it.
As a local utility, their goal is to provide reliable and
responsible electric service for their customers.

Excellence in Reliability
DEMEC service territories are locally
concentrated to focus more closely on
service reliability. Staff that lives and works
in the community enables close monitoring
of infrastructure and quicker response time
in a crisis. We diligently perform preventive
maintenance from tree trimming, to
conductor, pole and line upgrades, to
regular inspection and testing of generating
equipment, facilities and substations. So
instead of reacting to outages, we’re
proactively minimizing them.
Community-owned, not-for-profit utilities like
ours continue to receive national awards
year after year for consistently delivering
excellent service reliability, safety, and
customer service. These are just some of
the reasons why our communities continue
to grow and provide opportunities for
economic development throughout the
state of Delaware.
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Empowering Community Growth
Community-owned electric utilities typically don’t have large profits or cash
reserves to help fund infrastructure investments. But they do have each other.
When one or more of our communities have a local electrical infrastructure
project, DEMEC can offer on-behalf-of financing and build all or part of it,
at more attractive rates than members could find on their own. For very
large-scale projects, DEMEC can partner with other public power entities
to issue tax-exempt debt through trusted investment bankers, bond buyers
and counsel. DEMEC’s excellent credit ratings raise capital at reduced costs
and excellent rates, enabling communities to invest the savings elsewhere
in the community. Often these additional investments include quality-of-life
enhancements that are not provided by other types of electric utilities.
The community-owned utility model generates more than reliable electricity,
it also generates local jobs. New businesses are attracted to our member
communities not only by lower electric rates, but also by our “total package
infrastructure” advantages and incentives, which can provide them with a
significant business edge. Some of our members’ larger business customers
include the Walmart Distribution Center, Amazon, Perdue, Johnson Controls,
Dover Air Force Base, Bayhealth, and Beebe Medical Center.
DEMEC is proud to offer its member communities the power of joint action.
By aggregating power supply needs, DEMEC can purchase power at a lower
rate and pass along savings to the communities. Many communities have
their staff and resources spread thinly over multiple areas of responsibility to
use funds as efficiently as possible. As a Joint Action Agency, DEMEC has one
focus: efficient, reliable, low-cost power supply and energy services to our
members.

Contact Information
Address
Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation
P.O. Box 310
22 Artisan Drive
Smyrna, DE 19977
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Phone
302.653.2733

Website
www.PublicPowerDE.com

Fax
302.653.2734

Facebook
@DEMECINC

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL
ELECTRIC CORPORATION
Smyrna, Delaware
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Including Independent Auditors’ Report
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
TABLE OF CONTENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Independent Auditors’ Report

1–2

Required Supplementary Information
Management Discussion and Analysis
Statements of Net Position
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

3–9
10 – 11
12

Statements of Cash Flows

13 – 14

Notes to Financial Statements

15 – 36

Statistical Data
Statistical Data Concerning the Major Participants

37 – 64

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation
Smyrna, Delaware
Report on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation, as of and
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements, which
collectively comprise the Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation's basic financial statements as listed in the
table of contents.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our
audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.
An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP trading as Baker Tilly is a member of the global network of Baker Tilly International Ltd., the members
of which are separate and independent legal entities. © 2018 Baker Tilly Virchow Krause, LLP
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Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the respective
changes in financial position and cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the required supplementary
information as listed in the table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do
not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements as a whole. The
statistical data as identified in the table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a
required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we express no opinion or
provide any assurance on it.

Madison, Wisconsin
March 15, 2019
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MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017
The management of the Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation (“DEMEC”) offers all persons interested
in the financial position of DEMEC this narrative overview and analysis of the company’s financial
performance during the years ending December 31, 2018 and 2017. Please read this narrative in
conjunction with the accompanying financial statements and the accompanying notes to financial
statements.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DEMEC is a public corporation constituted as a Public Power Joint Action Agency and a wholesale electric
utility owning generation assets and serving load in the PJM footprint. DEMEC represents nine municipal
electric distribution utilities located in the State of Delaware. The creation of DEMEC was made possible
by an act of the Delaware General Assembly on June 6, 1978, and the entity was incorporated on July 12,
1979. The members of DEMEC comprise all the major cities and towns in Delaware except Wilmington.
The DEMEC members are Newark, New Castle, Middletown, Dover, Smyrna, Seaford, Lewes, Clayton and
Milford.
The mission of DEMEC is to advance the principles of public power community ownership and provide
competitive, reliable energy supply and related services to its members' stakeholders and customers
through a diversified portfolio of generation assets and power purchase agreements.
This annual report consists of two parts: Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section) and the
financial statements. These statements are prepared on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
The Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position present information showing how
DEMEC’s net position changed during the most recent year due to DEMEC’s business activity. The
Statements of Net Position report year-end assets, liabilities and net position balances based on the original
cost adjusted for any depreciation and amortization.

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS
An analysis of DEMEC’s financial position begins with the review of the Statements of Net Position and the
Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. A summary of DEMEC’s Statements of
Net Position is presented in Table 1 and the Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position are summarized in Table 2.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.)
Table 1
Condensed Statements of Net Position

Assets
Current Assets
Other noncurrent assets
Utility plant and property, net
Total Assets
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Noncurrent liabilities
Total Liabilities
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources
Net Position
Net investment in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
Total Net Position and Liabilities

2018

2017

2016

$ 38,878,169
10,150,534
73,652,677

$ 35,426,545
9,515,384
70,554,757

$ 26,290,563
12,658,199
60,103,709

$ 122,681,380

$ 115,496,686

$ 99,052,471

$ 11,736,212
60,866,725
72,602,937

$ 12,929,236
64,128,041
77,057,277

$ 12,577,825
55,302,316
67,880,141

8,680,241

2,994,312

4,998,840

14,830,775
26,567,427
41,398,202

8,549,094
26,896,003
35,445,097

7,025,386
19,148,104
26,173,490

$ 122,681,380

$ 115,496,686

$ 99,052,471

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
During the year ended December 31, 2018, net utility plant assets increased by $3,097,920, consisting
primarily of $4,092,308 in expenditures related to infrastructure construction in progress on behalf of
DEMEC members and $597,993 in capital investments made during the year to overhaul certain
components of Unit #1 of the Warren F. Beasley Power Station and to make improvements to DEMEC
administrative facilities. These capital investments, net of depreciation expenses of $1,733,270 and asset
retirements of $450,781, accounted for the majority of the changes in utility plant.
During the year ended December 31, 2017, net utility plant assets increased by $10,451,048, consisting
primarily of $10,005,520 in expenditures related to infrastructure construction in progress on behalf of
DEMEC members and $2,581,100 in capital investments made during the year to overhaul certain
components of Unit #1 of the Warren F. Beasley Power Station. These capital investments, net of
depreciation expenses of $1,618,439 and asset retirements of $740,398, accounted for the majority of the
changes in utility plant.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.)
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (cont.)
During the year ended December 31, 2018, DEMEC’s operating cash and operating cash reserve accounts
increased by $6,460,098 from the previous year as part of the rate stabilization program. Accounts
receivable decreased by $3,682,893 due to lower net billing amounts in December 2018 related to a
distribution to members and the satisfaction of a receivable with a member related to an infrastructure
project contract outstanding at the end of 2017 which was closed early in 2018. Other assets increased by
$635,150 due to increases in deposits with suppliers, which was partially offset by decreases in long-term
member receivables.
Net position increased by $5,953,105 in 2018 due in part to strong revenue from generation operations in
a rising demand environment compared to 2017. The improvement to net position is also attributable to the
management of power supply costs, which were higher in total but flat on a per-unit basis, helping to boost
gross margin versus 2017.
Principal repayments associated with the Agency’s outstanding revenue bonds totaled $1,912,438 and
$1,837,946 during 2018 and 2017, respectively. DEMEC is scheduled to repay an additional $1,997,159
on the outstanding revenue bonds in 2019.
During the year ended December 31, 2017, DEMEC’s operating cash and operating cash reserve accounts
increased by $7,780,769 from the previous year as part of the rate stabilization program. Accounts
receivable grew by $1,556,666 due to a receivable with a member related to an infrastructure project
contract. Other assets increased by $49,061 due to an increase in deposits with suppliers, which was
partially offset by a decrease in fuel inventory.
Net position increased by $9,271,607 in 2017 due in part to strong management of plant operation and
maintenance costs in a lower demand environment compared to 2016. The improvement to net position is
also attributable to lower power supply costs, including energy and capacity costs, which were partially
offset by higher transmission costs.
DEMEC issued Series 2008B Electric Revenue Bonds (“Series 2008B Bonds”) in the total par amount of
$7,000,000 on December 5, 2008. The final maturity of the Series 2008B Bonds is June 1, 2019. The Series
2008B Bonds were issued to finance project costs of constructing a new electric substation in New Castle,
Delaware for the benefit of the Municipal Services Commission of New Castle (“MSC”). The MSC entered
into a contract with DEMEC for services from the new substation in an amount sufficient to pay the debt
service and operating expenses of the substation. The 2008B bonds were refinanced in 2015 through the
issuance of the Series 2015 Electric Refunding Bonds.
DEMEC issued Series 2011 Electric Revenue Bonds (“Series 2011 Bonds”) in the total par amount of
$57,185,000 on November 3, 2011. The final maturity of the Series 2011 Bonds is July 1, 2041. The Series
2011 Bonds were issued to refund the 2001 Revenue Bonds outstanding and the 2008A General Obligation
Bonds outstanding, to finance the project costs of constructing Unit #2 of the Warren F. Beasley Power
Station and improvements to the administration building. The balance due on the 2011 bonds is reflected
in non-current liabilities in the amount of $46,595,000 and current liabilities of $1,465,000. Proceeds of
revenue bonds not yet expended are included in restricted assets.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.)
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (cont.)
DEMEC issued Series 2015 Electric Refunding Bonds (“Series 2015 Bonds”) in the total par amount of
$4,216,387 on December 4, 2015, to refinance the Series 2008B Electric Revenue Bonds issued on
December 5, 2008 in the total par amount of $7,000,000. The final maturity of the Series 2015 Bonds is
December 4, 2022. The Series 2015 Bonds were issued to refinance project costs of constructing a new
electric substation in New Castle, Delaware for the benefit of the Municipal Services Commission of New
Castle (“MSC”) that were originally financed with the 2008B Electric Revenue Bonds. The balance due on
the 2015 bonds is reflected in non-current liabilities in the amount of $2,145,488 and current liabilities of
$532,159.
DEMEC issued Electric Revenue Bond Anticipation Note, Series 2017A and Electric Revenue Bond
Anticipation Note, Series 2017B (Federally Taxable) (collectively, the “Notes”) on March 29, 2017. The
Notes were sold directly to PNC Bank, National Association (the “Bank”) pursuant to a Bank Loan
Agreement between DEMEC and the Bank. Principal amounts borrowed with respect to the Notes are
advanced by the Bank from time to time pursuant to draw requests submitted by DEMEC. The maximum
Principal amounts available to be drawn against the 2017A and 2017B Notes are $16,000,000 and
$12,000,000, respectively. Through December 31, 2018, DEMEC has drawn a total of $8,052,796 and
$6,933,256 against the 2017A and 2017B Notes, respectively. Through member equity contributions and
payments made by members pursuant to project purchase agreements, DEMEC partially satisfied principal
amounts of $1,325,632 and $3,923,656 against the 2017A and 2017B Notes, respectively. DEMEC expects
to extend the maturity date of the Notes from the initial date of March 29, 2019 to June 29, 2019, and
ultimately to satisfy the entire outstanding Principal balance of the Notes with a long-term public revenue
bond sale on or before the extended maturity date. The purpose of this issue is to finance the costs of
certain projects for the benefit of the Town of Middletown, Delaware and the City of Seaford, Delaware,
consisting of (i) for the benefit of the Town of Middletown, the development, construction and equipping of
improvements to Delmarva Power & Light Company’s Townsend Substation to accommodate the future
construction of a new 138 kV transmission line running from the Townsend Substation to the Middletown
Substation and associated improvements to the existing Industrial Drive Substation located in Middletown,
Delaware, and (ii) for the benefit of the City of Seaford, (a) the acquisition, development, construction and
equipping of improvements to the existing Pine Street Substation located in the City of Seaford, as well as
related improvements to existing distribution infrastructure and (b) the acquisition and installation of
equipment for an advanced metering infrastructure program.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.)
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION (cont.)
Table 2
Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
2018

2017

2016

$157,009,644

$ 139,067,662

$ 153,277,051

1,733,270
134,977,597
136,710,867

1,618,439
118,679,414
120,297,853

1,485,538
120,063,691
121,549,229

Operating Income

20,298,777

18,769,809

31,727,822

Interest income
Interest and amortization expense
Other income/(expense)
Total Non-operating Expenses

303,384
(2,295,120)
(309,230)
(2,300,966)

43,513
(2,375,619)
(521,991)
(2,854,097)

17,040
(2,446,911)
(2,532)
(2,432,403)

17,997,811
(12,044,706)

15,915,712
(6,644,105)

29,295,419
(7,935,227)

5,953,105

9,271,607

21,360,192

35,445,097

26,173,490

4,813,298

$ 41,398,202

$ 35,445,097

$ 26,173,490

Operating Revenues
Depreciation Expense
Other operating expenses
Total Operating Expenses

Income before Distributions
Distributions to Members
Change in Net Position
Net Position, Beginning of Year (As Restated)
Net Position, End of Year

STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2018 consisted of power supply sales to participating
members of $112,128,167 on consumption of 1,398,493,446 kilowatt hours (“kWh”), and sales from
generation resources of $44,881,477, for a total of $157,009,644. This represents an increase of
$17,941,982 in operating revenues (12.9%) as compared with the previous year. The increase in operating
revenues is primarily attributed to increased generation opportunities resulting from an increased share in
the generation and capacity attributes from the AMP Fremont Energy Center (“AFEC”), efficient
management of the Beasley generation station, and the impact of weather in DEMEC’s operating territories
early in the winter and late in the summer of 2018. The 66,100,475 kWh increase in sales volume (5.0%)
versus 2017 is mainly attributed to higher demand by end-use customers reflecting customer growth and
development within our member territories as well as the weather conditions in 2018, partially offset by
ongoing energy efficiency efforts among all end-use customer classes. Revenue from generation
operations increased by $13,267,519 (43.0%) due to the increased share in AFEC, higher demand and
higher market prices for generation output in 2018.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

DEMEC FINANCIAL ANALYSIS (cont.)
STATEMENTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION (cont.)
Operating revenues for the year ended December 31, 2017 consisted of power supply sales to participating
members of $108,208,565 on consumption of 1,332,392,971 kilowatt hours (“kWh”), and sales from
generation resources of $30,859,097, for a total of $139,067,662. This represents a decrease of
$14,209,389 in operating revenues (9.3%) as compared with the previous year. The decrease in operating
revenues is primarily attributed to the decrease in both wholesale pricing levels and sales volume due to
lower demand and decreased generation opportunities as a result of mild weather in DEMEC’s operating
territories persisting for the majority of 2017. The 27,268,550 kWh decrease in sales volume versus 2016
is mainly attributed to reduced demand by end-use customers reflecting the milder weather in 2017 and
ongoing energy efficiency efforts among all end-use customer classes. Revenue from generation
operations decreased by $2,928,035 (8.7%) due to lower demand and lower market prices for generation
output in 2017.
During the year ending December 31, 2018, DEMEC recorded a coincident peak demand of 295.6 MW,
which was approximately 6.1% higher than the 278.5 MW experienced in the previous year. The total
member non-coincident peak demand was 304.8 MW, registering approximately 7.1% higher than the
previous year. The increase in demand resulted from the combination of member system growth and the
weather observed during parts of 2018.
For the year ended December 31, 2018, total operating expenses increased by $16,413,014 (13.6%) from
the previous year due primarily to higher volumes of energy generation and purchases in response to higher
member demand.
For the year ended December 31, 2017, total operating expenses decreased by $1,251,376 (1.0%) from
the previous year due primarily to lower fuel costs and lower power supply costs.
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE
DEMEC’s bond covenants require the Agency to maintain a debt service coverage ratio of 110% on
outstanding debt. Debt service coverage for the 2011 Revenue Bonds during the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 was approximately 4.56 times and 3.37 times, respectively. Debt service
coverage for the 2015 Revenue Bonds during the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was
approximately 1.1 times and 1.1 times, respectively.

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
AMERICAN MUNICIPAL POWER (AMP) FREMONT ENERGY CENTER
DEMEC joined American Municipal Power (“AMP”) in July 2011, becoming the 129th member of this large,
multi-state joint action agency. The AMP Fremont Energy Center, a $600 million, 675MW high-efficiency
combined-cycle natural gas generation plant was completed and commercial operation began in January
2012. DEMEC is the largest participant of 89 participants in this 100% Public Power generation project,
initially taking 92.285 MW of capacity and associated energy from the facility for 35 years. During 2018,
DEMEC expanded its participation to 105.469 MW of capacity and associated energy.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS (cont.)
RENEWABLE ENERGY RESOURCES
In recognition of the changing legislative and regulatory environment, the nine member communities of
DEMEC each adopted a Municipal Renewable Portfolio Standard (“MRPS”) policy in 2013 that targets to
acquire 25% of its energy requirements from qualifying renewable resources by 2025, with 3.5% coming
from solar renewable resources. The member communities designated and appointed DEMEC as their
agent in achieving compliance with the MRPS policy goals. To achieve compliance with the MRPS policy,
DEMEC has entered into several long-term contracts to fulfill the MRPS obligation. DEMEC entered into a
20-year contract in April 2010 to purchase 15% of the solar environmental attributes from the Dover Sun
Park owned by White Oak Solar Energy, LLC. DEMEC entered into a 25-year contract in May 2011 to
purchase 69MW of wind energy and associated environmental attributes from the Laurel Hill Wind Farm
owned by Laurel Hill Wind Energy, LLC. DEMEC entered into a 20-year contract in May 2012 to purchase
15MW of solar energy and associated solar environmental attributes from the PSEG Milford Solar Farm
owned by PSEG Solar, LLC. DEMEC entered into a 3-year contract in October 2013 to purchase
environmental attributes from the University of Delaware wind turbine located in Lewes, Delaware and
owned by First State Marine, LLC, which was renewed in 2017 for a term of four years. DEMEC entered
into a 20-year contract in January 2015 to purchase all environmental attributes produced by the City of
Newark McKees Solar Park located in Newark, Delaware. DEMEC entered into a contract with AMP for the
construction and operation of a 1.5 MW Solar generator to be located behind the meter in the Smyrna
service territory. DEMEC will purchase all energy and 50% of the environmental attributes produced by the
facility for 25 years. Commercial operation of the solar generator began in 2018.
CONTACTING DEMEC MANAGEMENT
This financial report is designed to provide our members, investors and creditors with a general overview
of DEMEC’s financial position as of and for the year ended December 31, 2018. Questions concerning any
of the information provided in this report or requests for additional information should be addressed to
Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation, 22 Artisan Drive, Smyrna, DE 19977.

See accompanying independent auditors’ report.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017

ASSETS
2017

2018
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and investments

$

28,847,054

$

22,386,956

Restricted assets - debt service account

1,141,419

1,176,169

Accounts receivable

6,857,890

8,788,804

919,006

2,670,985

1,109,600

403,631

3,200

-

38,878,169

35,426,545

3,806,137

3,762,353

427,350

446,204

5,681,202

4,151,976

235,845

1,154,851

73,410,240

72,812,247

(15,706,624)

(14,114,906)

Total Plant in Service

57,703,616

58,697,341

Construction in Progress

15,949,061

11,857,416

83,803,211

80,070,141

122,681,380

115,496,686

Current portion of member receivables
Fuel oil on hand
Prepaid expenses
Total Current Assets
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Restricted Assets
Debt service reserve
Regulatory assets
Deposits with suppliers
Long term member receivables
Capital Assets
Plant in service
Accumulated depreciation

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION, CONTINUED
As of December 31, 2018 and 2017

LIABILITIES
2018

2017

7,883,107 $

9,316,973

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable

$

Restricted for renewable energy fund

673,699

482,706

36,644

35,923

4,184

5,001

Current portion of revenue bonds

1,997,159

1,912,464

Accrued interest payable with restricted assets

1,141,419

1,176,169

11,736,212

12,929,236

48,740,488

50,737,621

Bond anticipation notes

9,736,764

10,869,290

Unamortized premium

2,153,628

2,248,641

235,845

272,489

60,866,725

64,128,041

72,602,937

77,057,277

8,680,241

2,994,312

Net investment in capital assets

14,830,775

8,549,094

Unrestricted

26,567,427

26,896,003

41,398,202 $

35,445,097

Current portion of loan payable
Accrued interest
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets

Total Current Liabilities
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Revenue bonds

Loan Payable
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
Regulatory deferral
NET POSITION

TOTAL NET POSITION

$

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018

2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Revenue from members
Revenue from generation operations

$ 112,128,167 $ 108,208,565
44,881,477
30,859,097
157,009,644

139,067,662

Power purchases

78,590,832

70,468,042

Ancillary services

1,663,462

1,545,877

34,858,846

28,193,239

2,819,233

2,685,643

10,907,916

10,742,571

4,036,090

3,182,667

430,856

351,495

Salaries and benefits

1,280,154

1,183,171

Administrative and general expenses

390,208
1,733,270

326,709
1,618,439

136,710,867

120,297,853

20,298,777

18,769,809

Total Operating Revenues
OPERATING EXPENSES

Capacity
RPS compliance
Transmission charge
Plant operation and maintenance
Outside services

Depreciation and amortization
Total Operating Expenses
OPERATING INCOME
NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest income

303,384

Interest expense

(2,371,279)

Amortization of bond premiums

95,013

95,013

(18,854)
(309,230)

(18,854)
(521,991)

(2,300,966)

(2,854,097)

17,997,811

15,915,712

(12,044,706)

(6,644,105)

5,953,105

9,271,607

35,445,097

26,173,490

41,398,202 $

35,445,097

Amortization of regulatory asset – debt issuance costs
Gain (loss) on retirement of fixed assets
Total Nonoperating Expenses
INCOME BEFORE DISTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS
Distribution to Members
CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION – Beginning of Year
NET POSITION – END OF YEAR

$

43,513
(2,451,778)

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018

2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from members

$

Cash received from generation operations
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services
Cash paid to employees
Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities

120,591,503 $ 109,783,232
44,126,616

30,859,097

(136,450,697)
(1,280,154)

(116,896,535)
(1,183,171)

26,987,268

22,562,624

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash paid to AMP for rate levelization
Net Cash Flows From Noncapital Financing Activities

-

(2,440,890)

-

(2,440,890)

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from debt issuance

4,116,761

10,869,290

Payment for acquisition of property and equipment

(5,140,420)

(12,291,059)

Interest paid

(2,406,847)

(2,484,956)

Debt principal paid

(7,197,648)
-

(1,873,326)
-

(10,628,154)

(5,780,051)

(10,193,367)
303,384

(6,628,725)
43,513

(9,889,983)

(6,585,212)

6,469,131

7,756,471

27,325,479

19,569,008

$

33,794,610 $

27,325,479

$

- $

(2,450,747)

Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue

-

(2,431,893)

Carrying charges added to rate levelization loan

-

8,997

309,230

521,991

1,851,340

15,380

Debt issuance costs paid
Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Cash distribution to members
Interest income received
Net Cash Flows From Investing Activities
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS – Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS – END OF YEAR
NONCASH CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
AND INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in regulatory asset

Loss on retirement of fixed assets
Member distribution accrual
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, CONTINUED
For the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

2018
RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash flows
provided by operating activities
Depreciation

$

2017

20,298,777 $

18,769,809

1,733,270

1,618,439

Carrying charge on rate levelization loan

-

8,997

Adjustments to Retained Earnings

-

(2,566,947)

1,831,553

(1,572,046)

Changes in assets and liabilities
Accounts receivable
Fuel oil on hand

(705,969)

168,328

Deposits with suppliers

(1,529,226)

Accounts payable

(1,433,865)

2,288,437

(3,200)

-

Prepayments
Deferred debits
Deferred credits
Renewable energy fund
NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
RECONCILIATION OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS TO THE
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
Cash and investments

919,006

918,284

5,685,929
190,993

2,994,313
152,400

$

26,987,268 $

22,562,624

$

28,847,054 $

22,386,956

Restricted assets - current debt service

1,141,419
3,806,137

Debt service reserve
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

(217,390)

$

33,794,610 $

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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1,176,169
3,762,353
27,325,479

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
THE REPORTING ENTITY
The Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation, Inc. (“DEMEC”) is a public corporation constituted as a Public
Power Joint Action Agency and a wholesale electric utility owning and operating generation assets and
serving load in the PJM footprint. The mission of DEMEC is to advance the principles of public power
community ownership and provide competitive, reliable energy supply and services to its members,
stakeholders, and customers. DEMEC represents and provides power supply and related services to nine
municipal electric distribution utilities located in the State of Delaware (the “State”). The creation of DEMEC
was made possible by an act of the Delaware General Assembly on June 6, 1978, and the entity was
incorporated on July 12, 1979. The members of DEMEC comprise all the major cities and towns in Delaware
except Wilmington. The DEMEC members are Newark, New Castle, Middletown, Dover, Smyrna, Seaford,
Lewes, Clayton and Milford.
The nine DEMEC member utilities combined to serve approximately 135,700 people through nearly 69,500
end-use meters with a combined peak demand of 461.4 MW in 2018. The DEMEC member distribution
systems vary in size and character. The largest is Dover with over 24,000 meters, while the smallest,
Clayton, serves about 1,390 meters. Over the past ten years, all member systems have experienced annual
growth rates well above the national average. The members are primarily distribution utilities, although
Dover owns substantial generation assets. Dover's total peak demand was 169.9 MW in 2018 and its
generating capacity was about 181 MW.
Eight of the nine members receive 100% of their power requirements from DEMEC (“Full Requirements
Members”) and one member (Dover) receives partial requirements service (“Partial Requirements
Members”). DEMEC supplies these requirements from a diversified portfolio of owned generation assets,
bilateral contracts with third-party suppliers, and participation in the PJM Interconnection, LLC (“PJM”)
regional markets. DEMEC provides legal and technical consulting services to its members as well as
representation in the federal and regional arenas regarding electric industry regulation and operation.
DEMEC further provides its members with the benefits of joint and combined buying power, customer
retention, economic development, customer education, capital finance, system improvement, best practice
training and technical information reporting to improve operating efficiency in their individual systems.
DEMEC joined American Municipal Power, Inc. (“AMP”) in July 2011, becoming its 129th member. A
nonprofit Joint Action Agency organized in a structure similar to DEMEC, AMP owns and operates electric
facilities to provide electric power generation, transmission and distribution services to its 135 members
across nine states. DEMEC serves on the Board of Trustees of AMP representing the Delaware public
power utilities.
ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNANCE
DEMEC is governed by a nine-member Board of Directors with one director from each of the nine member
municipal electric utilities and nine alternate directors currently appointed. Each member has one vote.
Additional votes are divided among the members that have entered into power purchase contracts and are
calculated according to the member's committed minimum annual power purchase. Additional votes may
be fractional and will be adjusted from time to time as the membership changes or power purchase contracts
change.
The responsibility for day-to-day operations of DEMEC resides with a President & CEO appointed by the
Board. The President & CEO directs the efforts of the staff members and manages owned generation
assets and various contractual relationships in place to meet the service requirements of the members.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
ORGANIZATION AND GOVERNANCE (cont.)
The members of DEMEC have a preferential right to purchase all electric capacity and energy generated
by, contracted for or owned by DEMEC. The amount of electric capacity and energy entitled to each
member is computed in accordance with plans or formulae adopted by two-thirds of the total authorized
vote.
Any municipality of the State may join DEMEC if its governing body authorizes membership and a majority
of the DEMEC Board of Directors approve its admission. Membership in DEMEC may be terminated by
any municipality acting through its governing body by providing DEMEC with twelve months’ written notice.
MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING
The financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and
expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains,
losses, assets and liabilities resulting from exchange and exchange-like transactions are recognized when
exchange takes place.
.
Preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
may differ from those estimates.
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION
Deposits and Investments
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, DEMEC considers cash and cash equivalents to be all
unrestricted, highly liquid instruments purchased with a maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents. DEMEC maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank deposit accounts that, at times, may
exceed federally insured limits. Some of these balances are collateralized with securities held by the
pledging financial institution's trust department.
Cash and investments at December 31, 2018 consist entirely of demand deposits, money market
investment accounts, money market mutual funds and short-term fixed income funds. Cash and
investments include unrestricted board designated funds for the following:
2018
Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund: Operating cash
Rate Stabilization Reserve Fund: Short-term investments
Generation Operating Reserve Fund
Capital Asset Reserve Fund
Municipal Renewable Portfolio Standard Fund
Total Unrestricted Board Designated Funds

2017

$

9,140,677
9,050,960
6,603,593
830,286
2,655,060

$

13,333,802
5,404,280
808,155
2,262,132

$

28,280,576

$

21,808,369

Investments are limited to: Government securities, federal agency securities, certificates of deposit, time
deposits, repurchase agreements, money market mutual funds, asset-backed securities, the pooled
investment fund known as the Delaware Local Government Investment Pool (DELGIP) as authorized by
Title 29, Chapter 12 of the Delaware Code, and corporate and municipal debt obligations that are rated
investment grade by a nationally recognized credit ratings agency. DEMEC has elected to follow Delaware
investment guidelines in lieu of adopting its own investment policy.
Investments are stated at fair value, which is the amount at which an investment could be exchanged in a
current transaction between willing parties. Fair values are based on quoted market prices. No investments
are reported at amortized cost. Adjustments necessary to record investments at fair value are recorded in
the operating statement as increases or decreases in investment income. Market values may have changed
significantly after year end.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable are stated at the amount billed to members and non-members. Allowance for doubtful
accounts is not considered necessary as DEMEC has not historically experienced delays in payments for
service rendered. Expense is recognized only when a specific account is determined to be uncollectible.
The effects of using this method approximate those of the allowance method.
Member Receivables
Member receivables consist of $272,489 related to a LED streetlight project with the City of Newark as
described in note 8 and $882,362 in billings related to the reconciliation of a supply contract with Newark.
The reconciliation payments carry 0% interest and are due in 36 equal monthly installments from January
1, 2017 through December 31, 2019.
17

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION (cont.)
Restricted Assets
Restricted assets and revenue bond reserve investments consist of cash and short-term investments
reported on the balance sheet at fair value. These assets represent amounts held by the Trustee for the
repayment of short- and long-term obligations, respectively, under the outstanding Trust Indenture.
Fuel Oil on Hand
Fuel oil on hand is used as a secondary fuel for generation, not for resale. Fuel oil is valued at cost and
charged to generation fuel cost when used for generation using the weighted average cost method.
Regulatory Assets
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 62 Paragraphs 476-500 – Regulated Operations, certain income
and expense amounts which would be recognized during the current time period are deferred and not
included in the determination of income until such costs are recoverable through member billings. These
amounts include unamortized debt issuance costs of $427,350 and $446,204 in 2018 and 2017,
respectively.
Deposits with Suppliers
During the normal course of business, DEMEC enters into contracts that may require cash deposits or that
may require one counterparty to post collateral based on daily mark-to-market contract valuations. No such
collateral was required by DEMEC during 2018 or 2017. In addition, DEMEC regularly engages in certain
PJM market activity, which requires collateral to be posted based on auction activity, current holdings,
unsettled activity, credit quality and other factors pursuant to PJM Credit Policy. As of December 31, 2018
and 2017, DEMEC had posted $5,681,202 and $4,151,976 in collateral to PJM, respectively.
Utility Plant and Property
Utility plant and property is generally defined by DEMEC as assets with an aggregate cost of more than
$10,000 and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Utility plant and property is stated at historical
cost. Major outlays for utility plant are capitalized as projects are constructed. Interest payments totaling
$275,250 and 100,556 were capitalized for construction in 2018 and 2017, respectively. Costs related to
plant not placed into service are classified as construction work in process. Interest incurred during the
construction phase is reflected in the capitalized value of the utility plant constructed, net of interest earned
on the invested proceeds over the same period. Depreciation does not commence until the item is placed
in service. Generation facility consists of capitalized acquisition and construction costs of the generation
facility located in Smyrna, Delaware. Utility plant is depreciated using the straight-line method over the
following useful lives:
Utility Plant

Years

Generation facility
Office building and improvements
Office furniture and equipment
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DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
ASSETS, LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION (cont.)
Compensated Absences
Under terms of employment, employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts. The
amount of accrued paid time off at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $62,061 and $70,371, respectively,
reported within accounts payable.
Long-Term Obligations
Long-term debt and other obligations are reported as liabilities. Bond discounts, premiums and losses on
advance refunding are deferred and amortized by the straight-line method over the repayment period of the
related debt. Bond issuance expenses are amortized through rates under the requirements of GASB
Statement No. 62 Paragraphs 476-500 - Regulated Operations, except for when the Board enacts a
Resolution to expense issuance costs on a specific project.
REVENUES AND EXPENSES
DEMEC distinguishes operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating revenues
and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in connection
with DEMEC's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of DEMEC are charges to
members for sales and services. Operating expenses for DEMEC include the cost of sales and services,
administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.
DEMEC billings are rendered and recorded monthly based on month-end metered usage.
DISTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS
Distributions to Members are returns of rate stabilization fund reserves to full-requirements members and/or
returns of a portion of net margin earned by the Beasley Power Station to the seven Joint Owners of the
project. These distributions are not guaranteed year to year and typically take the form of a reduction in
current wholesale power invoices.
INCOME TAXES
DEMEC is exempt from state and federal income taxes because it is a political subdivision of the State of
Delaware.
DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES
A deferred inflow of resources represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period and
therefore will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that future time.
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NOTE 1 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont.)
REGULATORY DEFERRALS
The DEMEC Board of Directors has taken regulatory actions that result in differences between the
recognition of revenues and expenses for wholesale rate-making purposes and their treatment under
generally accepted accounting principles for non-regulated entities. These actions result in regulatory debits
and credits on the Statement of Net Position.
In 2017, the Board of Directors adopted regulatory accounting as provided in GASB Statement No. 62 for
all projects and assets financed on behalf of participating members (the “Financing Program”). Deferred
inflow of resources totaling $8,680,241 reported as of December 31, 2018 and $2,994,312 reported as of
December 31, 2017 represent the cumulative difference between (i) cash received from members related
to the Financing Program and (ii) the sum of the accrual-based depreciation expenses recorded for the
related asset and the interest expenses recorded for the related project liability. The deferrals will be
reversed on a project-by-project basis at the time each asset is transferred to the participating member
upon satisfaction of the underlying project purchase agreement.
RATES
Rates charged to members are evaluated and approved annually by the Board of Directors, and at any time
DEMEC costs are projected to exceed revenues from member billings. Rates charged to members were
effective January 1, 2018.
DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES
DEMEC accounts for its derivative instruments in accordance with GASB Statement No. 53 Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments. DEMEC has entered into forward contracts to purchase
electricity at set prices and other contracts to sell electricity at fixed prices. These contracts qualify for the
normal purchases and sales exception of GASB Statement No. 53 and are not accounted for as derivatives.
See Note 4 for additional information regarding DEMEC's forward contracts.
COMPARATIVE DATA
Certain accounts in the prior year financial statements have been reclassified in order to be consistent with
the current year’s presentation.
EFFECT OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ON CURRENT PERIOD FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
GASB has approved GASB Statement No. 83, Certain Asset Retirement Obligations, Statement No. 84,
Fiduciary Activities, Statement No. 87, Leases, Statement No. 88, Certain Disclosures Related to Debt,
Including Direct Borrowings and Direct Placements, Statement No. 89, Accounting for Interest Cost Incurred
before the End of a Construction Period, and Statement No. 90, Majority Equity Interests an amendment of
GASB Statements No. 14 and No. 61. When they become effective, application of these standards may
restate portions of these financial statements.
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NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS
DEMEC's cash and investments consist of the following:
Carrying Value as of
December 31,
2018
2017
Checking and Savings
Short-Term Mutual Funds
Money Market Mutual Funds
Total Cash and Investments

Associated
Risks

$

19,796,095 $
9,050,960
4,947,555

22,386,956 Custodial Credit
- Credit, Interest Rate
4,938,522 Credit, Interest Rate

$

33,794,610 $

27,325,478

Immaterial differences between the carrying value and bank value as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 exist
due to deposits in transit and/or outstanding checks.
Deposits in local and area banks are insured by the FDIC in the amount of $250,000. For balances in
excess of the FDIC insurance as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, DEMEC has secured collateralization
with the financial institution to mitigate risk.
DEMEC had collateral pledged in the amount of $27,020,814 and $25,657,277 for checking and savings
accounts as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The Mutual Funds are uncollateralized.
DEMEC categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy established by generally
accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation of inputs used to measure the fair
value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets; Level 2 inputs are
significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are significant unobservable inputs. DEMEC uses the
market approach to value its investments in the Mutual Funds, which are level 2 inputs.
INVESTMENT POLICY
DEMEC has elected to follow the State of Delaware investment guidelines in lieu of adopting its own
investment policy.
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NOTE 2 – CASH AND INVESTMENTS (cont.)
CREDIT RISK
Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations. As
of December 31, 2018 and 2017, DEMEC held investments of $4,947,555 and $4,938,522, respectively, in
the Administration share class of the Wilmington US Government Money Market Fund (Nasdaq: AIIXX),
which is rated AAAm by S&P and Aaa-mf by Moody’s. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, DEMEC held
investments of $3,012,210 and $0, respectively, in the Institutional share class of the PNC Government
Money Market Fund (Nasdaq: PKIXX), which is rated AAAm by S&P and Aaa-mf by Moody’s. As of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, DEMEC held investments of $6,038,750 and $0, respectively, in the
Institutional share class of the PNC Ultra Short Bond Fund (Nasdaq: PNCIX), which reported an average
credit quality of Aa3 as of December 31, 2018.
INTEREST RATE RISK
Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates that will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment or deposit. As of December 31, 2018, DEMEC’s investments matured as follows:
Investment Type
Short-Term Mutual Funds
Money Market Mutual Funds

Fair Value
$

9,050,960 $
4,947,555

Maturity (In Years)
< 1 Year
1 - 5 Years
9,050,960
4,947,555 $

> 5 Years
- $

-

As of December 31, 2017, DEMEC’s investments matured as follows:
Investment Type
Money Market Mutual Funds

Fair Value
$

4,938,522 $
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Maturity (In Years)
< 1 Year
1 - 5 Years
4,938,522 $

> 5 Years
- $

-

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 3 – RESTRICTED ASSETS
REVENUE BOND ACCOUNTS
The components of revenue bonds (restricted cash) at December 31 are as follows:
2018
Debt service account
Debt service reserve fund
Totals

2017

$

1,141,419
3,806,137

$

1,176,169
3,762,353

$

4,947,556

$

4,938,522

DEBT SERVICE ACCOUNT
The restricted cash account is a current debt service sinking fund used to deposit funds in support of neardated debt service payments with the Trustee pursuant to the Trust Indenture.
DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND
The revenue bond account for debt service reserve is used to establish a reserve to cover deficiencies in
the Debt Service Account. Any excess may be used for other purposes.
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NOTE 4 – POWER PURCHASE AND SALE FORWARD CONTRACTS
DEMEC manages its power supply risk through guidelines in its Risk Management and Trading Authority
Policy, most recently revised on October 16, 2018. The objectives of the risk management policies are to
optimize power supply resources, control costs and manage price volatility to the members while avoiding
speculative positions in the commodities markets. As part of its risk management policies, DEMEC
contracts with counterparties that have a current credit rating of “BBB” or better or who post collateral
consistent with anticipated default limits agreed to by both DEMEC and the counterparty. DEMEC
establishes credit limits for each of its counterparties and as a matter of practice reviews mark-to-market
exposures on a daily basis. As part of its risk management strategy, DEMEC uses a diversity of suppliers
and maintains staggered terms for power purchases, from one month to up to thirty-five years, in order to
moderate the effects of short- or long-term price fluctuations. DEMEC's price certainty goal is to achieve
95% price certainty for three years forward. DEMEC has established a letter of credit facility of $20 million
to meet its potential collateral posting requirements. DEMEC currently sources power from twenty-three
diverse and creditworthy entities capable of providing dependable physical supply resources. In 2018,
approximately 32% of the total power DEMEC supplied to its members was obtained through forward
purchase contracts with a term of three years or longer, 0% was obtained through two-year forward
purchase contracts, 9% was obtained through forward purchase contracts of one year or less and less than
1% was obtained through spot purchases. The remaining 59% was supplied from the Company’s existing
generation assets. These contracts qualify for the normal purchases and sales exception of GASB
Statement No. 53 and are not accounted for as derivatives. DEMEC utilizes a third-party service provider,
ACES Power Marketing, to efficiently manage contracts and credit exposure, evaluate counterparties and
execute short and intermediate transactions.

NOTE 5 – PLANT IN SERVICE
A summary of changes in electric capital assets for 2018 follows:
Balance
1/1/2018
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land and land rights
Construction in progress
Total Capital Assets Not
Being Depreciated

$

Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements
Generation
Office buildings and improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Transportation
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated
Total Capital Assets
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net Capital Assets

$

Increases

Decreases

Balance
12/31/2018

389,598 $
11,857,416

- $
4,092,308

- $
663

389,598
15,949,061

12,247,014

4,092,308

663

16,338,659

17,650
70,842,417
1,468,333
48,617
45,632

15,500
942,048
86,891
4,335
-

449,123
1,658
-

33,150
71,335,342
1,553,566
52,952
45,632

72,422,649

1,048,774

450,781

73,020,642

84,669,663

5,141,082

451,444

89,359,301

(14,114,906)

(1,733,270)

(141,552)

(15,706,624)

309,892 $

73,652,677

70,554,757 $
24
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NOTE 5 – PLANT IN SERVICE (cont.)
A summary of changes in electric capital assets for 2017 follows:
Balance
1/1/2017
Capital assets not being depreciated
Land and land rights
$
Construction in progress
Total Capital Assets Not
Being Depreciated
Capital assets being depreciated
Land improvements
Generation
Office buildings and improvements
Office furniture and equipment
Transportation
Total Capital Assets Being
Depreciated
Total Capital Assets
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Net Capital Assets

$

Increases

Decreases

Balance
12/31/2017

389,598 $
1,960,579

- $
10,038,439

- $
141,602

389,598
11,857,416

2,350,177

10,038,439

141,602

12,247,014

17,650
68,984,580
1,371,927
48,617
45,632

2,581,100
113,541
-

723,263
17,135
-

17,650
70,842,417
1,468,333
48,617
45,632

70,468,406

2,694,641

740,398

72,422,649

72,818,583

12,733,080

882,000

84,669,663

(12,714,874)

(1,618,439)

(218,407)

(14,114,906)

60,103,709 $

11,114,640 $

663,593 $

70,554,757

NOTE 6 – NET POSITION
GASB Statement No. 34 requires the classification of net position into three components- Net investment
in capital assets; restricted; and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:
Net investment in capital assets – This component of net position consists of capital assets, including
restricted capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any
bonds, mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
improvement of those assets. If there are significant unspent related debt proceeds at year-end, the portion
of the debt attributable to the unspent proceeds are not included in the calculation of invested in capital
assets, net of related debt. Rather, that portion of the debt is included in the same net position component
as the unspent proceeds.
Restricted – This component of net position consists of constraints placed on net asset use through external
constraints imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws or
regulations of other governments or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.
Unrestricted net position – This component of net position consists of net position that do not meet the
definition of “restricted” or “net investment in capital assets.”
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NOTE 6 – NET POSITION (cont.)
When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is DEMEC's policy to use restricted
resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
The following calculation supports the net investment in capital assets:
2018
Plant in service and construction in progress
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Subtotals

$

Less: Capital related debt
Current portion of capital related long-term debt
Long-term portion of capital related long-term debt
Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2017A & B
Unamortized premium
Subtotals
Add: Unspent debt proceeds
Debt service 2011 Series
Subtotals
Net Investment in Capital Assets

$

26

89,359,301
(15,706,624)
73,652,677

2017
$

84,669,663
(14,114,906)
70,554,757

1,997,159
48,740,488
9,736,764
2,153,628
62,628,039

1,912,464
50,737,621
10,869,290
2,248,641
65,768,016

3,806,137
3,806,137

3,762,353
3,762,353

14,830,775

$

8,549,094
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NOTE 7 – CREDIT FACILITIES
DEMEC has a letter of credit facility in the amount of $20,000,000 and a line of credit facility in the amount
of $10,000,000 with PNC Bank, National Association at December 31, 2018.
The letter of credit agreement was originally dated February 6, 2009 and was last amended on
September 30, 2018 and extended through September 30, 2019, with an aggregate amount not to exceed
$20,000,000. The purpose of the letter of credit facility is to provide collateral for posting to contractual
counterparties from time-to-time based on daily mark-to-market calculations related to forward power
purchase contracts when said mark-to-market amounts exceed certain credit thresholds set forth in the
contracts. The purpose of the line of credit facility is to provide liquidity for daily operations.
During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, no draws were made against the letter of credit
facility or the line of credit facility for liquidity needs or collateral posting requirements. At December 31,
2018 and 2017, there was no outstanding balance on the letter of credit facility or the line of credit facility.
CREDIT FACILITY DEBT COVERAGE RATIO
Section 6.9 of the credit facility agreement with PNC Bank states that DEMEC agrees to maintain as of the
end of each fiscal year a debt service coverage ratio of at least 1.10:1. The ratio is defined in Section 1.1
of the agreement as EBITDA (net income plus interest expense, depreciation and amortization) divided by
the sum of current maturities plus interest expense. Current Maturities are defined in Section 1.1 of the
agreement as scheduled payments of principal on all indebtedness for borrowed money having a term of
more than one year as shown on DEMEC’s financial statements as of one year prior to the date of
determination.
Based on the definitions in the agreement, DEMEC’s debt service coverage ratio for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:
Year Ended December 31,
2018
2017

Description
Change in net position

$

Add: Interest expense
Depreciation
Amortization (net)

5,953,105

$

2,371,279
1,733,270
(76,159)

Net EBITDA
Current maturities plus interest expense
Debt Service Coverage

2,451,778
1,618,439
(76,159)

$

9,981,495

$

13,265,665

$

4,368,438

$

4,289,724

2.28
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT
BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES
The following Notes have been issued:

Date

Purpose

Final Maturity

Interest
Rates

Original
Amount

Outstanding
Amount
12/31/18

3/29/2017

2017A BAN - City of Seaford
and Town of Middletown
Infrastructure Projects

3/29/2019

1.23-2.22%

$ 4,292,868 $

6,727,164

3/29/2017

2017B BAN - Town of
Middletown Infrastructure
Projects

3/29/2019

1.88-3.41

6,576,422

3,009,600

Principal

Interest

Notes Payable requirements to maturity follow:
Year Ending December 31
2019
Totals

Totals

$

9,736,764 $

60,250 $

9,797,014

$

9,736,764 $

60,250 $

9,797,014

During 2017, DEMEC was authorized to issue up to $16,000,000 pursuant to Electric Revenue Bond
Anticipation Note (“BAN”) Series 2017A and $12,000,000 pursuant to BAN Series 2017B (Federally
Taxable). The original amounts reported above have been issued as of December 31, 2017. The repayment
schedule is estimated based on the average interest rates incurred in 2018 for the amount outstanding as
of December 31, 2018. Management intends to refund the BANs in 2019 with a long-term bond issuance;
as such, the balance is reported as a noncurrent liability. See note 15 – Subsequent Events.
LOAN PAYABLE
The following loan has been issued:

Date
12/15/2015

Purpose

Final Maturity

Interest
Rates

City of Newark LED Streetlight
Project

12/1/2025

1.99%

Original
Amount
$

Outstanding
Amount
12/31/18

378,149 $

Loan Payable requirements to maturity follow:
Year Ending December 31

Principal

Interest

Totals

2019
2020
2021
2022-2025

$

36,644 $
37,380
38,131
160,334

5,090 $
4,354
3,603
6,599

41,734
41,734
41,734
166,933

Totals

$

272,489 $

19,646 $

292,135
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT (cont.)
REVENUE BONDS
The following revenue bonds have been issued:

Date
12/4/2015
11/1/2011

Purpose

Final Maturity
12/4/2022

1.84%

$ 4,216,387 $

2,677,647

7/1/2041

2.0 – 5.0

59,742,555

48,060,000

New Castle Substation
Refunding
Construction of Beasley
Generating Unit # 2

Original
Amount

Outstanding
Amount
12/31/18

Interest
Rates

Revenue bonds debt service requirements to maturity follow:
Year Ending December 31
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024-2028
2029-2033
2034-2038
2039-2041

Principal
$

Totals

Interest

1,997,159 $
2,076,928
2,167,089
2,741,471
1,775,000
9,220,000
9,680,000
12,250,000
8,830,000

Totals

2,327,626 $ 4,324,785
2,244,606
4,321,534
2,157,695
4,324,784
2,066,701
4,808,172
1,967,588
3,742,588
8,454,238
17,674,238
6,383,500
16,063,500
3,816,625
16,066,625
806,400
9,636,400

$ 50,737,647 $ 30,224,979 $ 80,962,626

LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS SUMMARY
Long-term obligation activity for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 is as follows:
Balance
1/1/18
Revenue bonds
Bond anticipation notes
Unamortized premium
Loan payable
Totals

$ 52,650,085 $
10,869,290
2,248,641
308,412

Additions

Reductions

- $
4,116,761
-

$ 66,076,428 $ 4,116,761
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$

Balance
12/31/18

Due Within
One Year

1,912,438 $ 50,737,647 $ 1,997,159
5,249,287
9,736,764
95,013
2,153,628
35,923
272,489
36,644
7,292,661

$ 62,900,528 $ 2,033,803
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT (cont.)
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS SUMMARY (cont.)
Balance
1/1/17
Revenue bonds
Bond anticipation notes
Unamortized premium
Rate levelization loan
Loan payable
Totals

Additions

Reductions

Balance
12/31/17

Due Within
One Year

$ 54,488,196 $
- $
10,869,290
2,343,654
2,431,893
343,627
-

1,838,111 $ 52,650,085 $ 1,912,464
10,869,290
95,013
2,248,641
2,431,893
35,215
308,412
35,923

$ 59,607,370 $ 10,869,290

4,400,232 $ 66,076,428 $ 1,948,387

$

On December 15, 2015, a loan in the amount of $378,149 was issued with an interest rate of 1.99% for a
ten-year term to finance an LED Streetlight Project on behalf of the City of Newark. A receivable from the
City of Newark in the amount of $378,149 was established upon the issuance of the loan and will be paid
from the Green Energy Funds collected from the City. As of December 31, 2018, the remaining balance
due was $272,489.
Gross receipts and real and personal property of the New Castle Substation project have been pledged as
collateral on the 2015 Revenue Bonds. One participant, New Castle Municipal Services Commission, is
contractually bound to pay debt service and other costs through a power sales contract for the entire project.
The power sales contract covers the entire term of the bond.
Gross receipts and real and personal property of the Beasley Power Station project have been pledged as
collateral on the 2011 Revenue Bonds. The seven participants in the Beasley Power Station project are
contractually bound to pay debt service and other costs through power sales contracts. Each participant
has a share in the project corresponding to its share of load, which is also the amount of debt service for
which the project participant is responsible. The power sales contracts run as long as the bonds are
outstanding on the project. If a participant defaults on its payment obligation, the remaining participants
must pay their respective pro rata share of the defaulted amounts, not to exceed 125% of its initial pro rata
share.
Due to the varying maturities of the bonds allocated to the refunding of the 2001 bonds, the refunding of
the 2008-A bond and the construction of the 2011 facilities, the aggregate debt service obligation of each
participant will change on July 1, 2026, following termination of the debt service on the bonds allocated to
the refunding of the 2001 bonds. The table below shows the allocated percentage of the aggregate debt
service obligation of each participant throughout the life of the bonds.
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NOTE 8 – LONG-TERM DEBT (cont.)
LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS SUMMARY (cont.)

Participant
Newark
Milford
Middletown
Smyrna
Seaford
New Castle
Clayton

Date of Issuance of
Bonds through
July 1, 2012*

July 2, 2012 through
July 1, 2026*

43.7%
20.4
9.7
8.2
8.0
8.4
1.6

42.1%
20.3
11.0
8.4
8.4
8.1
1.7

July 2, 2026 through
July 1, 2041*
35.1%
19.6
16.5
9.7
10.1
7.2
1.9

* Allocation is impacted by the share of administrative charges paid by each participant and is subject to
change depending on the share of power used by each participant in any given fiscal year. Such
fluctuations are not expected to be significant. Columns may not total 100% due to rounding.
DEBT SERVICE COVERAGE
2015 Series Refunding Bonds
Section 5.3 of the Series 2015 Bond Resolution requires the calculation of debt service coverage be
performed on a project specific basis with revenue generated from the participating member. The resolution
requires that DEMEC maintain a Debt Service Coverage Ratio of at least 1.10:1. Based on the definition in
the Series 2015 Bond Resolution DEMEC had a Debt Service Coverage Ratio of 1.10 for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017.
2011 Series Revenue Bonds
Section 6.9 of the Series 2011 Bond Resolution requires the calculation of debt service coverage be
performed on a project specific basis with revenue generated from the participating members. The
resolution requires that DEMEC shall collect charges to provide revenues for payment of the sum of (1)
Operation and Maintenance costs, (2) an amount equal to 1.10 times the Aggregate Debt Service for the
contract year, (3) the amount to be paid into Debt Service Reserve Accounts and (4) amounts payable for
other reserves. Based on this definition DEMEC had a Debt Service Coverage ratio for the Series 2011
bond issue of 4.56 and 3.37 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.
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NOTE 9 – RENEWABLE ENERGY FUND
DEMEC serves as administrator of the Delaware Municipal Utilities' Green Energy Fund Program for its
members. This program was mandated by the State of Delaware to support renewable energy technologies,
energy efficiency technologies, or demand side management programs. The members remit the required
contributions to DEMEC, which administers the grant program and releases funds for approved grants on
behalf of members.
Funds held for participating members as of December 31 are as follows:
2018
Town of Clayton
City of Dover
City of Lewes
Town of Middletown
City of Milford
City of New Castle
City of Newark
City of Seaford
Town of Smyrna
Totals

2017

$

14,256
133,333
68,007
126,770
57,760
11,579
205,666
26,756
29,572

$

11,101
109,886
53,902
89,060
22,056
13,669
116,731
43,530
22,771

$

673,699

$

482,706

The following cash transactions show the change of activity from year-to-year:
2018
Received from Members for Green
Energy Fund
Payments made for Green Energy Purposes
Net Cash Accumulated (Used) In
Renewable Energy Fund
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2017

$

428,701
(237,708)

$

433,283
(280,882)

$

190,993

$

152,401

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Years Ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

NOTE 10 – TRANSACTIONS WITH SIGNIFICANT CUSTOMERS
Sales of electric energy consist primarily of market sales of generation energy and capacity, and sales to
its members, as summarized below, for the year ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.
2018
AMP
PJM
Town of Clayton
City of Dover
Lewes BPW
City of Middletown
City of Milford
City of Newark
New Castle MSC
City of Seaford
Town of Smyrna
Other Revenue
Totals

2017

$

5,686,742
39,192,928
1,810,090
436,478
6,632,569
19,450,102
19,542,887
37,967,725
7,167,646
9,465,815
9,654,855
1,807

$

3,923,582
26,933,524
1,710,086
249,059
6,567,161
18,509,857
18,642,032
36,511,475
7,016,235
9,511,437
9,491,222
1,992

$

157,009,644

$

139,067,662

NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
POWER SALES CONTRACTS
Participating members purchase 100% of their power supply requirements from DEMEC under long-term
full requirements service contracts that became effective January 1, 2004, and which will remain in effect
unless terminated upon one year's written notice by either party. The obligation of the participating member
to purchase and pay for full requirements service, including its allocated costs under any then current
forward contract for capacity and energy between DEMEC and a third party in effect as of the date of notice
of termination, shall survive the termination of this Agreement.
Participating members have entered into separate power sales agreements effective May 1, 2001, to
purchase an interest in the capacity produced by Unit #1 of the Warren F. “Sam” Beasley Power Station
located in Smyrna, Delaware, owned by DEMEC. Participating members are entitled to their contractual
share of all power supply and ancillary products generated from the existing nominal 45 MW natural gas
fired combustion turbine generator for the useful life of the facility.
Participating members have entered into separate power sales agreements effective May 1, 2011, to
purchase an interest in the capacity produced by Unit #2 of the Warren F. “Sam” Beasley Power Station
located in Smyrna, Delaware, owned by DEMEC. Participating members are entitled to their contractual
share of all power supply and ancillary products generated from the newly constructed nominal 45 MW
natural gas fired combustion turbine generator, which went into commercial operation June 1, 2012, for the
useful life of the facility.
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NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (cont.)
POWER SALES CONTRACTS (cont.)
Under the terms of the various agreements, DEMEC is authorized to act as agent for the participating
members in all matters relating to the acquisition and delivery of wholesale power supply and management
of energy cost risk on behalf of the participating members in the deregulated energy markets.
DEMEC has long- and short-term contracts and commitments with various wholesale power suppliers to
supply energy, capacity, and transmission services to its members. These contracts vary in length and have
flexible terms and cancellation provisions. Counterparty risk is managed through strict credit analysis at
contract inception and throughout the term of each contract. Counterparty agreements also feature
collateral and guarantee provisions to further mitigate default risk. These contracts may be material to the
financial statements.
In December 2008, DEMEC undertook a project consisting of acquisition, development, and construction
of a 138kV electrical substation located in New Castle, Delaware. The electric substation project, known as
the Dobbinsville Substation, went into commercial operation on January 28, 2011. DEMEC issued a tenyear revenue bond in the principal amount of $7 million to finance the project. In 2015, DEMEC issued a
seven-year refunding bond in the principal amount of $4,216,387 to refinance the project. DEMEC entered
into a Service Agreement with the Municipal Services Commission of the City of New Castle which provides
for DEMEC to construct, own, maintain and operate the electrical substation for the benefit of New Castle
and provides for New Castle to pay DEMEC a monthly service fee sufficient to enable DEMEC to make
debt service payments and operation and maintenance payments for the Project.
DEMEC has expanded its self-supply resources in its portfolio as a hedge against the increasing price of
energy from the wholesale markets. One such expansion is the addition of Generating Unit #2 at the
Beasley Power Station, as mentioned above. Another strategic initiative of DEMEC is its participation in the
AMP Fremont Energy Center (“AFEC”), a 675 MW Natural Gas Combined Cycle Power Plant that began
commercial operation on January 21, 2012. The Fremont Energy Center is operated by AMP, a 135member public power Joint Action Agency. On July 29, 2011, DEMEC became the 129th member of AMP
with an initial participation level of approximately 13.69% of the capacity and energy from AFEC pursuant
to a thirty-five year take-or-pay contract. On May 1, 2018, DEMEC acquired an additional share of AFEC
output, from 92MW to 105MW, representing a participation level of approximately 15.6%.
DEMEC is also making strategic power purchases in renewable generation resources. One such initiative
is the Laurel Hill Wind Farm (“Laurel Hill”), a 69 MW wind generation plant operated and developed by Duke
Energy Renewables located in north-central Pennsylvania. Laurel Hill began commercial operation on
September 30, 2012. DEMEC is entitled to 100% of the project's energy and environmental attributes
pursuant to a twenty-five year contract. DEMEC has also invested in solar generation facilities. DEMEC
has a contract with the operator of the Milford Solar Park, a 13MW photovoltaic generation facility located
in Milford, Delaware. DEMEC is entitled to receive 100% of the energy and an increasing schedule of the
project's environmental attributes pursuant to a twenty-year contract. DEMEC also has a contract with the
operator of the Dover Sun Park, a 10 MW photovoltaic generation facility located in Dover, Delaware (the
“Sun Park”). DEMEC has a long-term purchase contract with the operator of the Sun Park and is entitled
to receive 15% of the project's environmental attributes but will not receive power supply from the Sun Park.
It is currently anticipated that the Beasley Power Station, the AMP Fremont Energy Center, the Milford Solar
Park and the Laurel Hill Wind Project combined will supply approximately 71% of peak demand and 59%
of the total energy DEMEC supplies to its Participants in 2019.
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NOTE 11 – COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (cont.)
CLAIMS AND JUDGMENTS
From time to time, DEMEC is party to various pending claims and legal proceeding. Although the outcome
of such matters cannot be forecasted with certainty, it is the opinion of management and DEMEC’s legal
counsel that the likelihood is remote that any such claims or proceedings will have a material adverse effect
on the financial position or results of operations.

NOTE 12 – EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN
DEMEC’s employees are covered by a 457(b) governmental retirement plan administered by ICMA-RC.
Benefit provisions and all other requirements are approved by the board of DEMEC. Employees are eligible
to participate in the plan immediately upon employment. Both employee and employer contributions are
immediately vested. Eligible employees who elect to participate in the plan may contribute none of their
annual compensation up to a maximum not to exceed $18,000 in 2018. Employees age 50 or older may
contribute an additional $6,000 in 2018. Employees taking advantage of the special pre-retirement catchup may be eligible to contribute up to double the normal limit for a total of $36,000 in 2018. DEMEC
contributes up to 6% of employee salaries without a match. If an employee elects to contribute up to 3% of
earnings, DEMEC will match that portion of contributions up to an additional 3%. Senior management is
eligible for additional contributions of up to 4.5% pursuant to Board approval. Total contributions to the plan
by DEMEC for the years ended December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 were $93,224, $87,243 and $65,315,
respectively.

NOTE 13 – RISK M ANAGEMENT
The Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, or destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; workers’ compensation; and health care of its employees. These risks are
mitigated through the acquisition of commercial insurance policies featuring coverage and deductibles at
levels established to minimize the impact to DEMEC in the event of a claim. Settled claims have not
exceeded the commercial liability in any of the past three years. There were no significant reductions in
coverage compared to the prior year.

NOTE 14 – OPEN CONTRACTS
DEMEC has entered into various contracts for construction, equipment procurement, engineering and other
services related to the current projects being financed on behalf of members. As of December 31, 2018,
contracts valued at a total of $18,091,456 remained open. A total of $10,526,877 was spent through
December 31, 2018, leaving an open balance of $7,564,579.
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NOTE 15 – SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
DEMEC management has evaluated all events and transactions that occurred after December 31, 2018,
through the date the accompanying financial statements were available to be issued, March 15, 2019.
During this time period, one material subsequent event required disclosure. DEMEC intends to issue
Electric Revenue Bonds Series 2019A (Federally Tax-exempt) ($13,500,000) and Electric Revenue Bonds
Series 2019B (Federally Taxable) ($5,000,000) (collectively, the “Bonds”). The Bonds are expected to be
sold in a public offering through an underwriting syndicate at fixed rates of interest and maturities ranging
from one year to 25 years. Interest will be payable semi-annually beginning in October, 2019 through April,
2044. Principal amounts borrowed with respect to the Bonds will be advanced on the date of closing and
will be repaid with annual maturities beginning in April, 2020 through April, 2044. The proposed closing is
on or about April 30, 2019.
The purpose of this issue is to refinance the Bond Anticipation Notes Series 2017A (Federally Tax-exempt)
and 2017B (Federally Taxable) and to finance the remaining costs of certain projects for the benefit of the
Town of Middletown, Delaware and the City of Seaford, Delaware (together, the “Participants”), consisting
of (i) for the benefit of the Town of Middletown, the development, construction and equipping of
improvements to Delmarva Power & Light Company’s Townsend Substation to accommodate the future
construction of a new 138 kV transmission line running from the Townsend Substation to the Middletown
Substation and associated improvements to the existing Industrial Drive Substation located in Middletown,
Delaware, and (ii) for the benefit of the City of Seaford, (a) the acquisition, development, construction and
equipping of improvements to the existing Pine Street Substation located in the City of Seaford, as well as
related improvements to existing distribution infrastructure and (b) the acquisition and installation of
equipment for an advanced metering infrastructure program. All debt service obligations of the Bonds will
be satisfied by the electric revenues of the Participants through Project Purchase Agreements with each
Participant.
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THE TOWN OF MIDDLETOWN
Description of Electric Utility
The Town of Middletown (the "Town") provides electricity to all residential, commercial, and industrial users
within town limits. The Town is a full requirements member of DEMEC and is a participant in the Existing
Facilities and the 2011 Facilities. The Town's electric grid is served by a single 138kV transmission line
owned and maintained by Delmarva Power. Construction has begun on a second 138kV transmission line
and associated improvements to provide redundancy to the Town’s electric service. The Town's electric
utility is fed by two power substations and a distribution system consisting of two substations and more than
200 miles of underground and overhead distribution lines, delivering more than 240,000 megawatt-hours
annually.
Energy Sales and Peak Demand
The following table shows the annual energy and the peak demand that DEMEC sold to the Town over the
past 10 calendar years.
Compound %
% Annual
Annual Energy
Energy
Growth
Annual Energy (kWh)
Peak (kW)
Growth
Since 2008
2017
243,261,697
53,852
-3.87%
5.75%
2016
253,045,304
56,461
0.35
7.02
2015
252,166,381
53,812
8.20
8.01
2014
233,051,722
50,978
6.34
7.98
2013
219,162,871
50,749
10.05
8.31
2012
199,147,970
48,585
22.77
7.88
2011
162,207,741
43,538
0.90
3.32
2010
160,757,752
41,890
8.26
4.56
2009
148,497,200
38,216
0.98
0.98
2008
147,049,391
38,835
4.01
______
Source: Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation.
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The following table shows the annual energy and peak demand that the Town sold to its customers over
the past 10 calendar years.
Compound %
% Annual
Annual Energy
Growth Since
Energy
Annual Energy (kWh)
Peak (kW)
Growth
2008
2017
219,786,000
53,852
-4.06%
5.60%
2016
229,087,000
56,461
0.21
6.87
2015
228,599,000
53,812
8.53
7.86
2014
210,629,278
50,978
8.42
7.74
2013
194,280,125
50,749
8.44
7.61
2012
179,163,605
48,585
22.40
7.41
2011
146,370,107
43,538
3.85
2.83
2010
140,939,625
41,890
6.98
2.32
2009
131,746,533
38,216
-2.14
-2.14
2008
134,630,216
38,835
7.27
______
Source: Town of Middletown.

Electric Utility Customers
The chart below shows the total number of meters billed by the Town during the past 10 calendar years.
The number of meters billed increased by 17.2% between 2008 and 2017.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Residential
7,470
7,222
6,974
7,023
6,779
6,653
6,864
6,702
6,504
6,259

Commercial
586
578
563
557
518
504
285
195
202
281

______
Source: Town of Middletown.
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Industrial
335
320
295
290
276
278
644
635
626
621

Total
8,391
8,120
7,832
7,870
7,573
7,435
7,793
7,532
7,332
7,161

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
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The chart below shows the annual energy by customer class for the past 10 calendar years (kWh).
Residential
81,451,000
83,592,000
82,544,000
77,851,103
75,040,115
78,176,503
81,035,106
80,194,730
71,585,985
75,552,557

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Commercial
6,491,000
6,204,000
6,475,000
6,296,625
5,735,457
2,986,619
2,261,799
2,011,367
2,283,287
2,834,733

Industrial
131,844,000
139,291,000
139,580,000
126,481,550
113,504,553
98,000,483
63,073,202
58,733,528
57,867,261
56,242,926

Total
219,786,000
229,087,000
228,599,000
210,629,278
194,280,125
179,163,605
146,370,107
140,939,625
131,736,533
134,630,216

______
Source: Town of Middletown.

The chart below shows the annual amount billed by customer class for the past 10 calendar years.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

$

Residential
11,482,000
11,754,000
11,586,000
12,123,079
11,684,321
11,980,665
12,882,841
12,749,239
10,030,694
10,881,164

$

Commercial
Industrial
966,000 $
12,564,000 $
933,000
13,336,000
971,000
13,457,000
1,099,854
14,648,062
980,629
13,302,821
514,910
11,586,793
338,975
8,902,275
301,443
8,289,765
340,917
8,198,721
481,470
7,789,514

______
Source: Town of Middletown.
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Total
25,012,000
26,023,000
26,014,000
27,870,995
25,967,771
24,082,368
22,124,091
21,340,447
18,570,332
19,152,148
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Largest Electric Users
Below is a list of the top 10 users of electricity for the Town in calendar year 2017.

Electric User
Johnson Controls
Amazon
Appoquinimink School District
Walmart
Albertsons - Acme
Health South
Giant of Maryland
Lowes
Christiana Care
Home Depot
Total Top 10
______

Business Type
Manufacturing
Warehouse
Public School
Grocery/Department Store
Retail Grocery
Healthcare
Retail Grocery
Home Improvement Retail
Healthcare
Home Improvement Retail

Annual Energy
Consumption
(kWh)
45,575,040
20,625,600
6,941,653
4,975,911
2,566,400
2,528,800
2,344,200
2,333,263
1,718,800
1,673,640
91,283,307

Source: Town of Middletown.

The Town allows for 100% of the electric fund surplus generated in each year to be transferred out of the
Electric Fund for current operations of other funds, particularly the Town's General Fund. Transfers from
the Electric Fund ranged between $5.7 million to $7.7 million between fiscal years 2013-2017.
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Financial Information Regarding Electric Utility
The chart below shows the audited financial results for the Town's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
Town of Middletown
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013-2017
2017
Operating Revenue
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

2016

$ 28,465,451 $ 28,558,179
30,039
35,902

Total Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Current purchases
Salaries and wages
Payroll taxes
Pension and benefits
Other employee benefits
Repairs and maintenance
Communications
Training, education and uniforms
Supplies and materials
Vehicle fuel and maintenance
Miscellaneous
Consulting Fees
Interest expense
Bad debts (recoveries)
Depreciation
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)
Capital contributed – developers
Gain (loss) disposal of assets
New development expense

2015

2014

2013

$ 28,286,935 $ 26,606,015 $ 24,782,838
31,700
83,249
16,467

28,495,490

28,594,081

28,318,635

26,689,264

24,799,305

18,558,581
944,723
76,235
276,358
146,777
295,339
6,470
24,483
15,516
50,386
4,901
118,093
103,830
33,329
262,152

19,022,028
954,454
69,837
261,763
138,633
161,821
8,318
20,797
13,478
39,040
4,136
108,971
258,743
2,475
315,278

18,877,909
883,667
65,489
255,742
128,405
118,363
9,049
23,708
30,083
57,442
3,685
238,427
325,719
289,892

17,631,744
861,714
66,297
224,630
129,516
132,904
10,475
18,691
5,762
57,801
2,701
290,767
81,958
293,627

16,792,615
1,014,381
78,368
229,555
127,801
162,246
8,517
24,245
20,695
57,629
61,657
61,986
292,580

20,917,173

21,379,772

21,307,580

19,808,587

18,932,275

7,578,317

7,214,309

7,011,055

6,880,677

5,867,030

741,963
(729,047)

569,464
(430,923)

311,708
(269,569)

344,562
(242,471)

176,888
(223,421)

12,916

138,541

42,139

102,091

(46,533)

Income Before Transfers

7,591,233

7,352,850

7,053,194

6,982,768

5,820,497

Operating Transfers, Net

(7,552,574)

(7,690,710)

(7,561,979)

(6,739,610)

(5,683,654)

(337,860)

(508,785)

243,158

5,647,493*

5,404,335*

5,114,464

5,138,708 $

5,647,493 $

5,251,307

Total Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)

Change in Net Assets

38,659

Net Assets
Beginning of year
End of year
______

$

4,800,848

5,138,708

4,839,507 $

4,800,848

Source: Town Audited Financial Statements for fiscal years 2013-2017.
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*As restated

136,843
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The following table shows the assets of the Town's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
Town of Middletown
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013-2017
Current Assets
Receivables, net
Customer
Other
Inventories

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

1,549,766 $
318,897
1,127,471

1,637,925 $
133,215
1,044,223

1,838,458 $
132,905
1,056,782

1,929,931 $
443,805
859,796

1,601,211
403,590
832,249

2,996,134

2,815,363

3,028,145

3,233,532

2,837,050

-

-

16,950

2,900

5,675,297

5,742,654

5,862,137

6,192,897

6,373,528

5,675,297

5,742,654

5,862,137

6,209,847

6,376,428

$

8,671,431 $

8,558,017 $

8,890,282 $

9,443,379 $

9,213,478

$

190,965 $
64,803
594,701
102,929
303,273
45,930

11,441 $
63,282
516,519
99,860
294,146
44,775

16,917 $
76,885
461,264
93,186
284,374
-

33,680 $
68,404
430,641
57,519
284,225
-

57,937
57,342
379,763
86,912
260,002
-

$

Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Capital assets:
Land and construction in progress
Depreciable buildings, property and
equipment, net
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Compensated absences
General obligation bonds payable
Notes payable
Total Current Liabilities

1,302,601

1,030,023

932,626

874,469

841,956

Non-Current Liabilities
General obligation bonds payable
Notes payable
Unfunded other post-employment
obligation
Compensated absences

948,980
7,769

1,252,253
53,699

1,546,399
-

1,830,773
-

2,114,998
-

1,418,180
154,394

1,271,403
149,791

1,132,770
139,779

1,004,365
86,279

874,849
130,368

Total Non-Current Liabilities

2,529,323

2,727,146

2,818,948

2,921,417

3,120,215

3,831,924

3,757,169

3,751,574

3,795,886

3,962,171

4,423,044
594,701
(178,238)

4,196,255
516,519
88,074

4,031,364
461,264
646,080

4,094,849
1,552,644

4,001,428
1,249,879

4,839,507

4,800,848

5,138,708

5,647,493

5,251,307

8,671,431 $

8,558,017 $

8,890,282 $

9,443,379 $

9,213,478

Total Liabilities
Net Position
Invested in capital assets, net of related
debt
Restricted for Customer Deposits
Unrestricted
Total Net Position
Total Liabilities and Net Position $

______
Source: Town Audited Financial Statements for fiscal years 2013-2017.
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The chart below shows the budget for the Town's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2017 and 2018.
Town of Middletown
Budget – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2017-2018
2018
Receipts
Customer Charge & Fees
Electric receipts
Electric Residential Fees
Electric Commercial Fees
New development labor
New development material
Total Operating Revenue

2017

$

345,135 $
28,049,604
699,448
88,580
80,000
200,000

296,946
28,976,792
824,852
33,382
80,000
200,000

$

29,462,767 $

30,411,972

934,119
40,000
8,000
60,891
14,241
215,901
11,711
8,461
58,927
2,248
1,463
180,462
10,500
3,500
8,000
25,000
7,000
5,534
1,750
6,000
10,750
15,200
22,606
19,000
1,000
2,000
19,241,889
84,854
12,000
38,000
69,592
200,000
4,297

983,620
38,000
6,985
63,773
14,915
190,182
10,839
9,074
61,716
2,081
6,128
134,750
17,270
3,500
8,000
25,000
7,000
8,123
1,750
6,000
8,800
15,322
20,226
19,504
1,000
2,000
18,991,386
83,488
20,000
52,558
200,000
6,354

21,324,896

21,019,344

Operating Expenses
Regular wages
Overtime wages
Standby wages
FICA
Medicare
Health insurance & HRA
Dental benefits
Disability insurance
Pension expense
Vision benefits
Alarm expense
System maintenance
Equipment maintenance
Equipment Rental
Transformer Expense
Street Light Maintenance
Tools
Communications
Medical expense
Training & education
Safety/personnel supplies
Uniforms
Vehicle fuel
Vehicle maintenance/repairs
Grounds Maintenance
Building Maintenance
Utility purchases
Community & Maint Usage
Consulting Fees
Solar Maintenance
Vehicle Lease
New development expense
Interest expense
Total Operating Expenses

$

Operating Income

$

______
Source: Town Budgets for fiscal year 2017-2018.
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9,392,628

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATISTICAL DATA CONCERNING THE MAJOR PARTICIPANTS – MIDDLETOWN
Town Location and Description
The Town is comprised of an area of 11.96 square miles within southern New Castle County. It lies twentyfour miles south of Wilmington close to the Maryland border. Several major transportation arteries lie close
to or run through the Town. State Route 299 and the original State Route 301 join at the center of
Middletown. Delaware Route 1 borders the Town on the east, while Delaware Route 896 and U.S. Route
13, two other major north-south routes in Delaware, are no more than five miles from the Town limits. A
new State Route 301 was completed and opened in 2019, connecting Delaware Route 1 and the DelawareMaryland Border with limited access mainline toll road. U.S. Interstate 95 is 17 miles north of Middletown,
providing access to Washington, DC, Baltimore, Philadelphia and New York. Philadelphia and Baltimore
are about an hour and half drive using the Interstate. Bus service by the Delaware Authority for Regional
Transit (D.A.R.T.) links the Town to surrounding communities and the City of Wilmington. Norfolk-Southern,
the principal north-south rail line on the Delmarva Peninsula, runs directly through Middletown. Middletown
is located only minutes from the Chesapeake and Delaware Canal, the nearest navigable waterway.
Summit Aviation, a private service airport, is located four miles north of Town. Commercial chartered air
service is available at New Castle County Airport (20 miles north), Philadelphia International Airport (50
miles north) and Baltimore-Washington International Airport (50 miles west).
The area encompassed by the Town is a mix of open space, residential, commercial, and light industrial
uses. The area surrounding the Town is predominantly rural in nature. However, residential and commercial
development has begun to increase in pace as developers actively work to fill a backlog of recorded,
undeveloped property. A policy of controlled growth has been pursued by the Mayor and Council of
Middletown so water, sewer and other services do not become overwhelmed. Approximately half of the
Town is undeveloped land.
Form of Government
The Town has a Council-Town Manager form of government with a nonpartisan elected mayor and six
members of Council. The Council members are elected at-large for staggered two-year terms. The Town
Council has responsibility for all legislative matters, including the enactment of all ordinances and
resolutions.
Administrative responsibilities are vested in the Mayor and Council. Each member of Council has direct
oversight responsibilities for one or more of the functional areas of government. The Town Manager is
appointed and charged with overseeing the day-to-day administrative operations of the municipal
government. Town offices provide the following services: public safety, electricity, sewer, water, trash
collection, residential street repair, inspections and permits, meter service, and building maintenance. The
Town also operates a parks department that maintains the Town's open space and active recreation areas
as well as a public pool.
Policy is formulated by the Mayor and Town Council, with input from the professional staff, as well as
resident volunteers who serve on the Town's four boards and committees. The boards and committees
make recommendations to the Mayor and Town Council which has the sole authority to make policy
changes relating to municipal services.
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Population
The official population count by the U.S. Bureau of the Census in 2010 for the Town was 18,871, an
increase of 206.3% over 2000. The chart below shows official census reported populations from 1970
through 2010.

Year
2010
2000
1990
1980
1970

Compound Annual
Population Growth
Rate Since 1970
5.04%
2.86
1.88
1.09
-

Population
18,871
6,161
3,834
2,946
2,644

______
Source: U.S. Census Bureau

Summary of the Economy and Economic Development
A full range of commercial establishments are located in Middletown, including local merchants and national
chains. Restaurants, retail, grocery and food shops are located throughout the Town along main shopping
streets and in shopping centers.
Major commercial and industrial businesses located within the municipal boundaries include Amazon, an
online retailer; Johnson Controls, an automobile battery producer; Letica, a maker of consumer plastic
containers; DelStar, a manufacturer of thermoplastic nets and other extruded materials; East Jordan Iron
Works; Southgate Concrete; Rinker Hydro Conduit; and Standard Materials. In 2016, the Town of
Middletown was selected by Datwyler, a Swiss company, to locate its US corporate headquarters and
adjoining manufacturing facility. The facility opened in 2018 and fabricates small components for use in the
medical industry. Roughly 200 acres of additional industrial-zoned land is actively being marketed for
development within the Town.
The Town of Middletown has seen a resurgence of commercial and residential development following the
Great Recession. The Mayor and Town Council, with input from the relevant boards, oversee the
development of the Town’s comprehensive plan and long-term strategy for growth which meets the needs
of the local citizens. Located near major highway arteries, the Town enjoys developmental advantages
associated with access to major transportation routes. US Route 301, a new limited access highway
connecting the Delaware-Maryland border to Delaware Route 1 to the north was completed in January
2019. Located along the western perimeter of the Town, this new highway improves access to a large
portion of commercial and industrial zoned land slated for development with Town limits. Additional factors
such as the close proximity to urban and suburban Wilmington, low taxes, and a successful school system
continue to make Middletown a desired location for residency and business activity. The Town combines
the atmosphere, charm, and vibrancy of a small town, a convenient main shopping street, quiet and
beautiful residential streets, and a well-served and attractive industrial park.
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The Town’s commercial and residential development has continued to increase since 2012, averaging more
than 100 building permits per year. In addition to an increase in residential development, the Town has
experienced considerable commercial and industrial growth over the same time period. This growth has
been in the areas of healthcare, retail, restaurants and manufacturing and employment centers. The larger
industrial and commercial activity in the Town is helping to increase the development of smaller businesses
that want to be located near these entities. One of the newest industrial companies to locate in Middletown
is Datwyler, a Swiss manufacturing company, which opened in 2018 and expects to employ over 100 people
at full capacity.
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THE CITY OF MILFORD
Description of Electric Utility
The City of Milford (the "City") provides electricity to more than 7,000 customers inside and outside its
corporate limits. The City is a full requirements member of DEMEC and is a participant in the Existing
Facilities and the 2011 Facilities. The electric distribution system covers approximately seven and one-half
square miles and is served by two substations.
Energy Sales and Peak Demand
The following table shows the annual energy and the peak demand that DEMEC sold to the City over the
past 10 calendar years.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Annual Energy (kWh)
225,625,648
229,269,170
233,550,056
228,726,021
223,925,622
217,459,476
219,474,167
225,063,980
219,716,607
223,670,783

______
Source: Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation.
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Peak (kW)
46,152
46,933
49,172
45,940
46,998
47,168
46,586
46,528
45,296
46,161

% Annual
Energy
Growth
-1.6%
-1.8
2.1
2.1
3.0
-0.9
-2.5
2.4
-1.8
-0.4

Compound
% Annual
Energy
Growth
Since 2008
0.1%
0.3
0.6
0.4
0.0
-0.7
-0.6
0.3
-1.8
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The following table shows the annual dollar sales and peak demand that the City sold to its customers
over the past ten fiscal years.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

$

Annual Sales
24,967,900
25,342,600
26,986,000
24,550,112
24,768,274
24,123,950
28,032,000
28,575,000
27,061,000
28,384,000

Peak (kW)
46,152
46,933
49,172
45,940
46,998
47,168
46,586
46,528
45,296
46,161

______
Source: City of Milford.
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% Annual
Sales
Growth
-1.5%
-6.1
9.9
-0.9
2.7
-13.9
-1.9
5.6
-4.7
6.4

Compound
% Annual
Sales
Growth
Since 2008
-1.4%
-1.4
-0.7
-2.4
-2.7
-4.0
-0.4
0.3
-4.7
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Electric Utility Customers
The chart below shows the total number of meters billed by the City during the past 10 fiscal years. The
number of meters billed increased by 4.9% between 2008 and 2017.
Residential
5,916
5,823
6,004
5,987
5,947
5,846
5,758
5,745
5,765
5,681

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

Commercial
1,097
1,095
1,092
1,067
1,050
1,041
1,018
1,017
1,012
1,003

Industrial
16
16
16
16
16
16
16
16
16
16

Total
7,029
6,934
7,112
7,070
7,013
6,903
6,792
6,778
6,793
6,700

______
Source: City of Milford.

The chart below shows the annual amount billed by customer class for the past ten fiscal years.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008

$

Residential
8,742,000
8,952,600
9,668,000
9,116,869
9,163,813
8,706,192
10,123,000
9,740,000
9,237,000
9,510,000

$

Commercial
7,506,400
7,546,500
8,153,000
6,937,726
6,956,237
6,479,972
7,813,000
8,596,000
7,709,000
8,043,000

______
Source: City of Milford.
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Industrial
$ 8,719,500
8,843,500
9,165,000
8,495,517
8,648,224
8,937,786
10,096,000
10,239,000
10,115,000
10,831,000

Total
$ 24,967,900
25,342,600
26,986,000
24,550,112
24,768,274
24,123,950
28,032,000
28,575,000
27,061,000
28,384,000
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Largest Electric Users
Below is a list of the top 10 users of electricity for the City in calendar year 2017.

Electric User
Perdue Farms
US Cold Storage
Milford Memorial Hospital
L.D. Caulk
Sea Watch International
Wal-Mart Stores
Milford School District
State of Delaware
IG Burton
Genesis

Business Type
Industrial
Industrial
Healthcare
Industrial
Industrial
Grocery/Department Store
Public Schools
Government Services
Retail Store
Healthcare

Total Top 10

Annual Energy
Consumption (kWh)
33,868,800
13,100,400
11,498,371
8,034,989
7,485,600
5,275,200
4,890,727
3,640,672
2,204,859
1,297,280
91,296,898

______
Source: City of Milford.

Transfer Policies/Practices
The City transfers $2.5 million from the Electric Fund to the General Fund each year, which the City uses
to balance its general operating budget and to pay for a portion of its general operating expenses. The
$2.5 million transfer was determined in fiscal year 2001 and has not been changed since. The City can
transfer funds from the Electric Fund to other City funds with the approval of City Council. The Electric
Fund has not borrowed funds from any other reserve fund of the City.
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Financial Information Regarding Electric Utility
The chart below shows the audited financial results for the City's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
City of Milford
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013-2017
2017
Operating Revenue
Charges for services
Miscellaneous

$

24,945,686
391,315

$

2016

2015

2014

2013

24,847,947 $
335,690

25,236,876
329,464

$ 24,570,302 $
288,776

24,647,844
299,904

Total Operating Revenue

25,337,001

25,183,637

25,566,340

24,859,078

24,947,748

Operating Expenses
Personnel services
Contractual services
Utilities
Repairs and maintenance
Other supplies and expenses
Insurance claims and expenses
Depreciation

1,795,625
18,184,402
9,000
533,575
112,814
82,348
914,135

1,865,490
18,448,800
7,945
509,080
145,768
82,863
888,794

1,871,060
19,569,063
7,365
442,233
173,359
91,312
836,672

1,902,332
18,620,765
4,393
465,530
407,384
85,513
462,781

1,999,302
18,507,215
6,524
285,192
102,059
67,455
439,153

21,631,899

21,948,740

22,991,064

21,948,698

21,406,900

3,705,102

3,234,897

2,575,276

2,910,380

3,540,848

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)
Interest and investment revenue
Impact fees
Miscellaneous revenue
Operating grants and contributions
Interest expense
Miscellaneous expenses
Total Non-Operating Revenue
(Expense)

77,465
66,350
(249,940)
-

12,055
65,400
17,932
(186,859)
(25)

11,496
39,600
16,588
(297,090)
-

15,689
34,301
1,699
(312,452)
-

66,685
29,550
(1,390
(325,427)
-

(106,125)

(91,497)

(229,406)

(260,763)

(230,582)

Income Before Transfers

3,598,977

3,143,400

2,345,870

2,649,617

3,310,266

Operating Transfers, Net

(2,500,000)

(2,500,000)

(2,500,000)

(2,240,150)

(2,500,000)

Change in Net Assets
Net Assets
Beginning of year1
End of year
______

$

1,098,977

643,400

22,102,002

21,458,602

21,612,732

22,102,002 $

21,458,602

23,200,979

$

(154,130)

409,467

$

810,266

21,203,265 1

20,524,744

21,612,732 $

21,335,010

Source: City of Milford Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal Years 2013-2017.
1
2014 decrease resulting from GASB 65 issuance costs previously amortized over the life of the debt issuance expensed at the time
of issue to reduce net position by $131,745.
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The following table shows the assets of the City's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
City of Milford
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2013-2017
2017
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
$
Investments
Accounts receivable
Other receivables
Inventories
Deferred bond discount and issue costs
Total Current Assets

2016

4,173,700 $
8,051,555
2,649,490
6,854
1,171,761
-

3,473,389 $
6,738,592
2,661,143
3,000
1,185,302
-

2015

2014

2013

5,181,950 $
4,330,990
2,484,293
10,608
1,160,000
-

7,025,981 $
6,393,600
2,159,257
5,235
1,180,942
123,879

9,436,856
8,623,459
2,124,808
26,748
1,278,853
131,745

16,053,360

14,061,426

13,167,841

16,888,894

21,622,469

1,404,437
17,984,179
6,981,196
3,358,369
(14,986,742)

1,404,437
17,864,460
6,981,196
3,327,656
(14,072,607)

1,404,437
17,731,269
6,981,196
3,266,618
(13,389,082)

1,404,437
17,104,324
6,543,768
2,863,219
(12,532,773)

1,204,437
12,887,000
6,049,421
2,382,053
(11,901,752)

14,741,439

15,505,142

16,094,438

15,382,975

10,621,159

$

30,794,799 $

29,566,568 $

29,262,279 $

32,181,720 $

32,243,628

$

1,642,596 $
20,106
380,122
568,303
26,869
87,020

1,687,755 $
55,488
130,919
522,575
26,077
156,335

1,829,962 $
41,530
265,518
453,759
23,404
151,274

1,864,183 $
42,841
268,469
446,135
25,056
356,751

2,027,294
35,737
178,876
430,732
22,962
338,906

Total Current Liabilities

2,725,016

2,579,149

2,765,447

3,003,434

3,034,507

Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated absences
Bonds, notes and loans payable

107,474
4,971,249

104,306
4,781,111

93,614
4,944,616

100,225
7,465,329

91,850
7,782,261

5,078,723

4,885,417

5,038,230

7,565,554

7,874,111

7,803,739

7,464,566

7,803,677

10,568,988

10,908,618

9,683,170
1,461,568
12,056,241

10,567,696
1,295,164
10,239,142

10,998,548
736,764
9,723,290

7,560,895
3,112,396
10,939,441

2,499,992
290,452
18,544,566

23,200,979

22,102,002

21,458,602

21,612,732

21,335,010

29,262,279 $

32,181,720 $

32,243,628

Non-Current Assets
Capital assets, net:
Land and improvements
Utility system
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and furniture
Less accumulated depreciation
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Salaries payable
Other accrued expenses
Customer deposits
Compensated absences
Bonds, notes and loans payable

Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Net Assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related
debt
Restricted for capital improvements
Unrestricted
Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $
31,004,718 $
29,566,568 $
______
Source: City Audited Financial Statements for fiscal years 2013-2017.
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The chart below shows the budget for the City's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2016-2018.
City of Milford
Budget – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2016-2018
2018
Revenue
Service billing
Late penalties
Returned checks
Connection fees
Underground fees
Miscellaneous
Earnings on investments
Sale of property or equipment
Transfer from Reserves

2017

2016

$ 24,815,000 $ 24,730,790 $ 25,625,000
60,000
60,000
60,000
4,000
3,000
3,000
100,000
90,000
80,000
20,000
10,000
8,000
5,000
5,000
5,000
10,000
5,000
6,000
2,000
2,000
2,000
273,315

Total Revenue

25,016,000

24,905,790

26,062,315

Expenditures
Operations and maintenance
Employee benefits
Transfers to other funds
Power purchased
Debt Service
Capital outlay

1,980,415
370,735
3,450,220
18,300,000
192,965
721,665

1,751,605
386,305
3,371,435
18,600,000
346,445
450,000

1,748,140
394,965
3,314,615
19,625,000
344,595
635,000

Total Expenditures

25,016,000

24,905,790

26,062,315

Change in Fund Balance

$

- $

- $

-

______
Source: City Budget for fiscal years 2016-2018.

City Location and Description
The City of Milford is the sixth most populous municipality in the State of Delaware. Located on the
Mispillion River, within both Kent and Sussex Counties, the City is approximately 95 miles from
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, 85 miles from Baltimore, Maryland and 100 miles from Washington, D.C.
Locally, the City is 19 miles south of Dover, the State Capital.
The City is residential in nature with a commercial center affording residents and the surrounding area a
wide assortment of retail and professional services. Milford Memorial Hospital is located within the City
providing a full range of medical services. Banking and investment services are provided by approximately
a dozen local banks and credit unions. The City is served by two main highways: Delaware Route 1 to the
east and U.S. Route 113 to the west.
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Form of Government
The City is governed by the provisions of its Charter, as adopted by the Delaware General Assembly and
as further amended from time to time. The elected government of the City consists of eight councilmen who
serve two-year terms and a Mayor who serves for two years. They are assisted by a City Manager who
carries out their policies and supervises municipal employees.
The City provides electric, water, sewer and trash service, maintains a police department and a parks and
recreational department and enforces the zoning ordinance and the building, housing, plumbing and
electrical codes. The City derives significant revenues from the sale of electricity, a portion of which is
transferred to the City’s general fund to support governmental operating activities. The principal document
used by the Mayor and the City Council to guide the City's growth and development is the Comprehensive
Land Use Plan which was established in 1989 and updated in 2011. The City’s Comprehensive Plan was
most recently updated in 2018 and certified by the State Planning Commission on May 25, 2018. Legal
services of the City Government are provided by the City Solicitor, who is appointed by the City Council.
Population
The official population count by the U.S. Bureau of the Census in 2010 for the City was 9,559, an increase
of 42.0% over 2000. The chart bellows shows official census reported populations from 1970 through 2010.

Year
2010
2000
1990
1980
1970

Population
9,559
6,732
6,040
5,366
5,314

Compound Annual
Population Growth Rate
Since 1970
1.48%
0.79
0.64
0.10
-

__________

Source: U.S. Census Bureau

Summary of the Economy and Economic Development
While the City is predominantly residential in character, it is nonetheless a thriving business community.
Commercial activity, including three shopping centers, is located to the west. The bulk of Milford's industry
is located on the western side of the City and provides several hundred managerial, technical and
skilled/unskilled jobs to area residents.
The City has grown steadily over the past ten years due to several factors. Commercial and residential
growth have occurred with the expansion of existing developments and the annexation of undeveloped
land. The 2010 census showed Milford to be one of Delaware's fastest growing cities. The new Bayhealth
Medical Center, a $314 million project on 169 acres, broke ground in 2017 and opened to patients early in
2019. The complex includes an emergency and trauma center, hospital and outpatient facilities which are
expected to add 115 new health care jobs to Bayhealth with additional job growth in complimentary industry
in Milford and the surrounding area. The opening of the Bayhealth facility, along with a new overpass
connecting Milford’s east side to Delaware Route 1, have helped encourage recent commercial
development, including a new hotel, two national coffee chains, a movie theatre and restaurants
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THE CITY OF NEWARK
Description of Electric Utility
The City of Newark ("Newark") Electric Utility supplies electric power to approximately 12,820 residential,
commercial and industrial customers. Newark is a full requirements member of DEMEC and is a participant
in the Existing Facilities and the 2011 Facilities. Newark purchases wholesale electricity from DEMEC under
a long-term, full requirements supply contract and distributes this power through its own distribution system.
Newark's electric utility is fed by nine power substations, 60 circuit breakers, 29 power transformers and a
distribution system consisting of approximately 175 miles of distribution lines.
Energy Sales and Peak Demand
The following table shows the annual energy and the peak demand that DEMEC sold to Newark over the
past 10 calendar years.
Compound
% Annual
Energy
% Annual
Growth
Annual Energy (kWh)
Peak (kW) Energy Growth Since 2008
-1.8%
2017
445,429,386
88,355
0.3%
-0.9
2016
453,549,600
93,400
0.5
4.1
2015
457,749,134
89,492
0.8
1.0
2014
439,675,340
88,542
0.2
-0.2
2013
435,308,952
91,265
0.1
0.0
2012
436,312,645
90,359
0.1
2011
436,108,136
92,836
-0.9
0.2
2010
440,066,918
88,244
4.3
0.7
2009
422,048,298
82,506
-2.8
-2.8
2008
434,096,704
87,154
-0.8
______

Source: Delaware Municipal Electric Corporation.

The following table shows the annual energy and peak demand that Newark sold to its customers over
the past 10 calendar years.
Compound
% Annual
Energy
% Annual
Growth
Annual Energy (kWh)
Peak (kW) Energy Growth Since 2008
-0.7%
2017
413,594,362
88,355
0.2%
-0.1
2016
416,518,498
93,400
0.3
2.9
2015
416,743,733
89,492
0.4
0.7
2014
404,814,997
88,542
0.0
-0.1
2013
402,020,356
91,265
-0.2
0.1
2012
402,465,476
90,359
-0.2
2011
401,980,074
92,836
-1.0
-0.3
2010
406,053,402
88,244
3.6
0.1
2009
391,915,725
82,506
-3.3
-3.3
2008
405,233,794
87,154
1.0
______
Source: City of Newark.
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Electric Utility Customers
The chart below shows the total number of meters billed by Newark during the past 10 fiscal years. The
number of meters billed increased by 7.0% between 2008 and 2017.
Residential
11,303
11,232
11,209
10,500
10,055
10,289
10,255
10,425
10,394
10,568

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
______

Commercial
1,436
1,438
1,446
1,474
1,429
1,396
1,437
1,372
1,367
1,364

Industrial
59
59
54
53
53
53
54
52
55
56

University
25
25
25
25
25
25
1
1
1
1

Total
12,823
12,754
12,734
12,052
11,562
11,763
11,747
11,850
11,817
11,989

Source: City of Newark.

The chart below shows the annual energy by customer class for the past 10 fiscal years (kWh).
Residential
92,951,598
95,925,301
96,750,581
93,042,185
90,374,056
90,231,853
91,825,911
95,050,384
88,897,987
90,912,923

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
______

Commercial
73,267,323
75,032,185
75,642,389
77,147,270
76,290,773
70,596,053
69,658,960
70,985,485
70,135,918
72,463,286

Industrial
92,677,500
91,430,937
91,831,587
91,928,003
90,233,965
94,263,963
94,563,322
99,556,219
98,225,136
104,279,135

University
154,697,941
154,130,075
152,519,176
145,697,539
145,121,562
147,373,607
145,931,881
140,461,314
134,656,684
137,578,450

Total
413,594,362
416,518,498
416,743,733
404,814,997
402,020,356
402,465,476
401,980,074
406,053,402
391,915,725
405,233,794

Source: City of Newark.

The chart below shows the annual amount billed by customer class for the past 10 fiscal years.

2017
2016
2015
2014
2013
2012
2011
2010
2009
2008
______

$

Residential
14,640,923
15,266,720
14,964,142
14,341,836
13,710,184
13,615,230
15,120,100
14,726,803
13,002,979
13,332,225

Commercial
$ 10,484,103
10,806,310
10,602,388
10,351,510
10,439,109
9,689,088
10,409,620
10,709,367
9,912,707
10,139,848

Industrial
$ 12,370,251
12,361,327
12,022,056
11,969,138
11,380,234
11,644,586
12,792,357
14,169,577
12,648,019
14,111,313

Source: City of Newark.
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University
$ 14,935,996
14,485,603
13,844,523
13,447,627
15,088,929
16,428,015
17,466,559
17,851,612
15,040,237
15,465,962

$

Total
52,431,273
52,919,960
51,433,109
50,110,111
50,618,456
51,376,919
55,788,636
57,457,359
50,603,942
53,049,348
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Largest Electric Users
Below is a list of the top 10 users of electricity for Newark in calendar year 2017.

Electric User
University of Delaware1
Rohm & Haas Electronics
Power Systems Composites
ACME Food Stores
E I Dupont De Nemours
CHF-Del, LLC
Christiana School District
BPG Hotel Partners, IV
Quest Pharmaceutical
Fraunhofer USA

Business Type
Public University
Manufacturing-Various
Wholesale Electric Equip.
Retail – Groceries
Chemicals and Synthetics
Rental Apartments
Public Schools
Hospitality
Pharmaceutical Research
Biotechnology Research

Annual Energy
Consumption
(kWh)
161,119,031
28,696,766
11,630,640
6,001,040
5,606,220
3,533,875
3,426,420
3,420,960
3,352,797
3,233,200

Total Top 10

230,020,949

______
Source: City of Newark.
1
Total includes University of Delaware and 1743 Holdings, LLC accounts not billed at “University” rate.

Transfer Policies/Practices
Operating revenues from the Electric Utility are Newark’s largest single source of revenue. Operating
surpluses are transferred to other Newark Funds, including the General Fund, to support current operations.
Transfers from the Electric Fund ranged from $9.5 million to $10.4 million between fiscal years 2013-2017
with an average transfer of $10.0 million. Electric reserves as of December 31, 2017 included $12.0 million
in unrestricted operating reserves.
Net revenue generated by the Electric Fund in a given year is available for transfers to other funds as
needed for operational or reserve purposes. Generally, the annual operating budget for the Electric Fund
shows that approximately 90% of an amount equal to the net operating income less capital outlays from
current resources and debt service payments is budgeted to be transferred to other funds. At year-end,
Newark's management may adjust the actual total transfers after considering operational results and
reserve requirements.
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Financial Information Regarding Electric Utility
The chart below shows the audited financial results for Newark's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
City of Newark
Statement of Revenue, Expenses, and Changes in Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013-2017
2017
Operating Revenue
Charges for services
Penalties and fees
Miscellaneous
Total Operating Revenue
Operating Expenses
Personnel
Utility purchases
Materials and supplies
Contracted services
Depreciation
Other
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenue (Expense)
Interest and investment revenue
Gain (loss) on sale of capital assets
Bond and lease issuance cost
Interest expense
Total Non-Operating Revenue
(Expense)
Income Before Capital Grants and
Transfers
Capital Grants
Operating Transfers, Net
Change in Net Position
Net Position
Beginning of year
End of year
______

2016

2015

2014

2013

$ 52,431,273 $ 52,737,035 $ 52,797,011 $ 50,110,111 $ 50,618,455
181,420
169,929
118,157
287,421
381,075
272,145
295,525
107,299
88,181
156,771
52,884,838

53,202,489

53,022,467

50,485,713

51,156,301

2,946,051
33,699,575
238,318
1,333,310
1,302,787
287,853

2,741,317
35,141,018
176,388
1,204,031
1,279,489
108,175

2,930,117
35,737,478
229,055
1,090,329
1,270,673
394,874

2,489,292
34,492,434
167,200
1,125,881
1,224,891
122,888

2,459,031
34,557,650
183,069
1,028,379
1,061,466
93,655

39,807,894

40,650,418

41,652,526

39,622,586

39,383,250

13,076,944

12,552,071

11,369,941

10,863,127

11,773,051

104,452
33,000
(93,307)

51,391
(104,081)

58,394
13,500
(114,635)

50,446
(941)
(124,969)

(1,319
(113
-)
(132,150)

44,145

(52,690)

(42,741)

(75,464)

(133,582

13,121,089
69,582

12,499,381
34,622

11,327,200
116,136

10,787,663
179,830

11,639,469
143,240

(10,397,260)

(10,015,980)

(10,016,004)

(9,944,669)

(9,492,610)

2,793,411

2,518,023

1,427,332

1,022,824

2,290,099

25,136,729

22,618,706

21,191,374*

21,945,476

19,655,377

$ 27,930,140 $ 25,136,729 $ 22,618,706 $ 22,968,300 $ 21,945,476

Source: Newark Audited Financial Statements for fiscal years 2012-2017.
*Restated
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The following table shows the assets of Newark's Electric Fund for fiscal years 2013-2017.
City of Newark
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013-2017
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Restricted Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Investments, unrestricted
Accounts receivable, net
Inventory
Prepaid expenses
Regulatory asset

$

Total Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Deferred pension amounts1
Capital assets, net:
Construction in progress
Buildings
Improvements
Intangibles
Machinery and equipment
Total Non-Current Assets &
Deferred Outflow of Resources
Total Assets & Deferred
Outflow of Resources
Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Customer deposits
Regulatory liability
Compensated absences
Unearned Revenue
Accrued Interest Payable
Bonds, notes, and lease payable
Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated absences
Net other post-employment benefits
obligation
Net Pension Liability
Unearned Revenue
Bonds, notes, and lease payable
Total Non-Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred Pension Amounts

2017

2016

2015

2014

2013

3,030,611 $

3,909,337 $

1,504,385 $

2,164,622 $

973,695
7,042,663
7,604,559
1,356,556
82,445
-

960,985
5,178,588
6,922,329
1,370,503
117,522
-

831,512
5,352,735
6,032,287
1,326,235
67,765
269,050

748,250
3,857,281
6,987,526
1,241,654
37,164
-

485,380
746,744
3,872,263
7,192,263
1,194,553
5,713
-

20,090,529

18,459,264

15,383,969

15,036,497

14,360,807

396,986

692,328

367,566

121,315

70,802

725,910
8,289,307
9,790,605
1,000
1,190,936

7,841,862
10,143,591
1,000
896,152

7,543,153
10,506,379
1,000
567,750

7,351,475
11,044,476
1,000
401,239

6,514,525
11,073,157
1,000
372,975

20,394,744

19,574,933

18,985,848

18,919,505

18,032,459

863,891

$ 40,485,273 $ 38,034,197 $ 34,369,817 $ 33,956,002 $ 32,393,266
$

3,195,135 $
973,695
976,451
3,653
356,534
2,656
526,817

3,120,440 $
960,985
402,319
5,237
662,047
3,185
526,817

2,908,965 $
831,512
4,653
317,620
3,702
516,063

2,978,352 $
748,250
1,310,576
5,572
288,620
4,210
505,510

3,149,872
746,744
206,798
5,501
110,903
4,707
393,896

6,034,941

5,681,030

4,582,515

5,841,090

4,618,421

32,876

47,137

41,881

50,143

49,507

251,095
2,398,395
3,492,922

207,269
2,942,282
4,019,750

118,139
2,462,019
4,546,557

33,850

38,759

5,062,619

5,741,103

6,175,288

7,216,438

7,168,596

5,146,612

5,829,369

$ 12,210,229 $ 12,897,468 $ 11,751,111 $ 10,987,702 $ 10,447,790
344,904

1

Formerly “Net Pension Asset” through 2014. Presented separately from Assets in Newark’s 2016 & 2017 Comprehensive Annual
Financial Reports.
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City of Newark
Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets – Electric Fund
Fiscal Years Ended December 31, 2013-2017 (cont.)
2017
Net Position
Net Investment in capital assets
Restricted:
Customer Deposits
Capital Projects
Unrestricted

2016

2015

2014

2013

$ 15,978,019 $ 14,336,038 $ 13,555,662 $ 13,230,061 $ 17,567,761

Total Net Position

11,952,121

10,800,691

9,063,044

748,250
8,989,989

746,744
485,380
3,145,591

27,930,140

25,136,729

22,618,706

22,968,300

21,945,476

Total Liabilities, Net Position &
Deferred Inflow of Resources $ 40,485,273 $ 38,034,197 $ 34,369,817 $ 33,956,002 $ 32,393,266
______
Source: Newark Audited Financial Statements for fiscal years 2013-2017.

The chart below shows the budget for Newark's Electric Fund for fiscal year 2018.
City of Newark
Budget – Electric Fund
Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2018
2018
Revenue
Utility sales
Utility other service revenue
Utility contributions
Other revenue

$ 51,626,068
290,000
51,916,068
153,500

Total Operating Revenue

52,069,568

Expenditures
Personnel services
Utility purchases
Materials and supplies
Contractual services
Equipment depreciation
Other
Inter-department charges

3,289,888
33,547,114
297,830
1,359,191
201,500
144,250
642,456

Total Operating Expenses

39,482,229

Capital Improvements
Gross capital improvements
Less: Application of Reserves
& Other sources

1,706,500
(881,500)

Net Capital Improvements

825,000

Debt Service
Net Transfers
Net Current Surplus

620,662
(11,100,000)
41,677

Total Expenditures & Surplus
Change in Fund Balance

40,969,568
$

______
Source: Newark Budget for fiscal year 2018.
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City Location and Description
Newark is comprised of an area of 9.3 square miles within New Castle County in the northwestern part of the
state of Delaware. Newark’s municipal building is located in the western part of the City on South Main Street.
Newark lies approximately within an area bounded by the Maryland-Delaware border to the west, Interstate 95
to the south, Marrows Road to the east and a line roughly extending from Carpenter State Park through White
Clay Creek to the north.
The area encompassing Newark is a mix of residential, commercial, industrial and higher education uses.
Newark has enjoyed controlled development thanks to close adherence to its comprehensive master plan.
Future growth will occur through annexation of adjacent unincorporated areas as they are developed. This
policy of controlled development has ensured that adequate sewerage capacity and other services are
available to accommodate new growth. A wide range of commercial establishments are located in Newark.
Restaurants, retail, grocery and food shops are located throughout Newark either along main shopping districts
or in clusters along major thoroughfares. A large regional shopping mall is located within a ten-minute drive.
Form of Government
The City employs a Council-City Manager form of government with a non-partisan Mayor and six members of
Council. The Council members are elected from six separate districts for staggered terms of two years. The
City Council has responsibility for all legislative matters, including the enactment of all ordinances and
resolutions. Policy is formulated by the City Council and Mayor, with input from the professional staff, as well
as our active citizenry and the resident volunteers who serve on the City’s 12 boards and committees.
Administrative responsibilities are vested in a City Manager, who is charged with overseeing the day-to-day
operations of the municipal government. Major public services include general administration, police protection,
parks and recreation, land use, building code enforcement, sewer, water, and electric utilities, refuse collection,
residential street repair, snow removal, parking, judiciary, parks and recreation, street and storm water
maintenance and improvements.
Population
The official population count by the U.S. Bureau of the Census in 2010 for Newark was 31,454, an increase
of 10.2% over 2000. The chart below shows official census reported populations from 1970 through 2010.

Year
2010
2000
1990
1980
1970

Compound
Population Growth
Rate Since 1970
1.05%
1.07
0.96
1.98

Population
31,454
28,547
25,098
25,247
20,757

______
Source: U.S. Census Bureau
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Summary of the Economy and Economic Development
Newark is one of Delaware’s principal economic, industrial and academic centers. Our electric load and
water distribution has declined slightly over the past two years, due to citizen conservation and greater
information sharing with customers following our 2012 smart electric and water utility metering project. Over
the past year, taxable assessments increased slightly over 2016, with the 0.6% growth attributed towards
commercial development experienced throughout the City. As a college town, Newark continues to be more
affluent and economically stable, as supported by median family income levels that are significantly higher
than state and national levels. Newark boasts a disproportionate number of residents with four‐year,
graduate and post‐ graduate degrees compared to Delaware and the broader U.S., which, along with the
higher income levels, tends to bring more stable employment. The City’s unemployment rate is lower than
national and state levels, and City and neighboring County residents enjoy employment opportunities in
high‐paying sectors such as finance, healthcare and education. The diversity and size of the businesses
and industries in and around Newark serve to ensure relatively smooth and stable local economic growth.
Newark remains an industrial, commercial and service hub for New Castle County and nearby counties in
Pennsylvania and Maryland, in addition to its status as the State’s principal home for higher education.
The main campus of the University of Delaware is located within Newark. The University is a leading
scientific and research institution with a special focus on bio‐technology, chemical engineering and
composite materials. Nearly 24,000 full and part‐time undergraduate and graduate students attend the
University in Newark. UD also owns a 272‐acre site that combines business, research, health sciences,
education and more. The STAR (Science, Technology & Advanced Research) campus is home to:
o
o
o
o

o

A performance computing company named by Forbes as one of America’s Most Promising
Companies.
A manufacturer of clean fuel-cell power sources whose energy servers provide power to
Fortune 500 clients including Google, Wal-Mart, AT&T and Coca-Cola.
A test zero-emissions vehicle laboratory supported by the U.S. Department of Energy, the
State of Delaware, NRG Energy, Honda and BMW.
UD’s Health Sciences Complex of classrooms, research laboratories, and open-to-thepublic care clinics. Operating under the name STAR Health, UD’s comprehensive clinics
offer major health and prevention services including: primary care, physical therapy,
speech therapy, mental health services, care coordination, nutrition counseling, fitness
counseling and health coaching.
 Residents can access high quality care and work directly with researchers
developing advanced ways to treat illnesses and injuries.
 UD students train to become the next generation of healthcare practitioners in the
clinics, including one belonging to the world-class physical therapy department, a
program ranked #1 by U.S. News and World Report.
A 10,000 square-foot wet lab that will serve as an incubator for small research companies.

Additional long‐time industry leaders have remained and continue to grow in Newark, including E.I. DuPont
de Nemours and Company (agricultural research) and Dow Chemical (silicon wafer polishing compounds),
merging in August 2017 to form DowDuPont. W.L. Gore and Associates (Gore‐Tex), FMC (biopolymers),
GE Aviation (jet airplane composites) and other international firms also maintain large facilities in the City.
In addition, Newark is the home of Delaware’s premier high‐tech incubation center – the Delaware
Technology Park. Bank of America, one of the nation's leading credit card banks, also anchors a robust
financial services sector in the region. While Newark's industrial sector remains healthy, the City
consistently engages the Delaware Technology Park, the State, the University of Delaware and the New
Castle County Chamber of Commerce – to bring new, high‐quality, low‐impact manufacturing firms to
Newark. The City offers several tax and related benefits as incentives to attract high‐quality industrial
growth, including offering targeted electric rate discounts for new or enlarged industrial facilities.
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Our nation's main East Coast north‐south roadway, Interstate 95, passes through the southern portion of
the City. AMTRAK provides limited intercity passenger rail service up and down the eastern seaboard,
passing the City‐owned, historic Newark Railroad Station, now home to the Newark Historic Society.
Groundbreaking for the Newark Regional Transportation Center, a $50 million project to improve the
Newark Train Station, took place on July 17, 2017. Upgrades will enhance passenger service along on the
Northeast Corridor, and provide more transportation opportunities to all within the City of Newark and our
surrounding community. In addition, a nearby SEPTA commuter rail station provides daily service to
Wilmington and Philadelphia; and CSX and Norfolk Southern freight lines pass through our City providing
freight rail connections to all major points along the eastern seaboard.
Over the last quarter century, the City successfully revitalized its traditional Main Street with an exciting and
vibrant mix of adaptively reused historic and modern buildings, offering street level commercial businesses
and apartments and condominium living on the upper floors. Newark has encouraged pedestrian, rather
than auto‐oriented, businesses to limit the traffic impact on Main Street and curb the demand for off‐street
parking. The City completed construction of the James Hall in 2003, the Newark Reservoir Trail in 2006,
and the Pomeroy Trail in 2012 respectively. These award‐winning trails are the three most heavily used in
the State and offer cycling and pedestrian access that connects to the Downtown corridor, the University’s
Laird Campus and state park property before reaching the Pennsylvania State line as part of the East Coast
Greenway. The City’s paved and well‐connected trail system, along with other bike‐friendly initiatives such
as the shared lane pavement markings or “sharrows” on our Main Street, the successful Newark Bike
Project, intense off‐road mountain biking trails in our parks system, an annual triathlon and the Mayor’s
annual fun ride all contribute to the City’s continued award‐winning designation as a Bike‐Friendly
Community since 2010. Newark was ranked by PeopleForBikes as #7 City under a population of 100,000
for cycling, and 39th overall in the nation. Newark welcomes thousands of cycling and mountain biking
enthusiasts year‐round and has been recognized as the only Gold‐level “Healthy Community” in the state,
and is designated as only one of two bike‐friendly employers in Delaware. The latter a result of our further
promotion of alternate transportation through offering bicycles to employees for use to attend meetings, or
to ride recreationally during their lunch breaks around town or on the James F. Hall Trail two blocks away
from City Hall.
Recognized for providing a high quality of life for students, the City of Newark was ranked the 47th Overall
Best College City in America by WalletHub, and ranked 23rd for Small Cities. The personal finance website's
analysts compared 415 U.S. cities of varying sizes based on 28 key indicators of academic, social and
economic opportunities for students. The ranking indicators included cost of living, quality and cost of higher
education, and city accessibility. In addition, Newark was ranked the 4th Safest City in Delaware by
SafeWise in September 2018, and NerdWallet listed Newark among the 100 Best Small Cities in America
in 2015.
Since the grand opening of the Embassy Suites on South College Avenue in March 2000, four additional
hotels have been constructed – a Homewood Suites adjoining the Embassy Suites at the University’s
Athletic Complex, the Marriott Courtyard Hotel on the University’s north campus, Candlewood Suites on
South College Avenue, and the Spring Hill Suites which opened for business in April of 2018. The continued
growth in this area again highlights our community as an attractive and vibrant place to visit, hold meetings,
and engage.

63

DELAWARE MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC CORPORATION
STATISTICAL DATA CONCERNING THE MAJOR PARTICIPANTS – NEWARK
In the late 1990s, Newark focused heavily on water infrastructure investments to ensure sufficient quantity
and quality of drinking water for future needs. Following a successful referendum, Newark redesigned the
South Well Field Water Treatment Plant in 2003, and our 318‐million‐gallon pump storage reservoir went
online in 2006. Now 12 years old, the Newark Reservoir is a destination for recreational hiking and
birdwatching, as well as a popular break away point to our trail system. Now in its 7th year, the Top of
Delaware Triathlon draws nearly 400 participants and uses the Newark Reservoir for the swimming portion
of the event. Weekly open water practice swims are expanding the attraction and meeting the needs of
those training for events. Operationally speaking, the Newark Reservoir is a resounding success story.
Capable of providing three months of drinking water supply, the reservoir was the first of its kind constructed
in Delaware in over 70 years and has not failed our residents, who voted overwhelmingly to fund its
development. The Newark Reservoir has now paid for itself, as Newark no longer needs to purchase water
for its customers.
Since the market for off‐campus housing continues to grow due to the increased University of Delaware
student population, the City has approved over 800 new rental units since 2013, many as part of mixed use
development downtown answering the call to move students from rental homes in residential
neighborhoods. Many of these developments contain commercial space on the first floor, with upper story
apartments clustered around the downtown corridors of East Main Street and Delaware Avenue.
The local Newark economy is considerably resilient in part due to the presence of the University of
Delaware, which boasts an endowment of nearly $1.4 billion, ranking it 70th among 815 colleges and
universities surveyed nationwide by the National Association of College and University Business Officers
ending June 30, 2017. The University is also the City's single largest employer and utility customer. The
City’s December 2017 unemployment rate was 3.4% which was lower than the 2016 rate of 4.1%. By
comparison, the State unemployment rate was 4.5% and the national rate was 4.1% at the conclusion of
2017.
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